Kittitas Valley Healthcare E=
Yowr Howme for Health

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
Virtual Meeting hosted by Zoom

Callin by phone: 888-475-4499 Meeting ID: 941-7422-7061

April 23, 2020

Amended

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order

2. Approval of Agenda **
(Iltems to be pulled from the Consent Agenda)

3. Consent Agenda **

a.
b.
C.
d.

Minutes of Board Meeting: March 20, 2020, March 26, 2020, April 14, 2020
Approval of Checks

Report: Foundation

Minutes: Finance Committee

4. Public Comment and Announcements
Public comment suspended at this time due to virtual meeting.

5. Reports and Dashboards

a.

Quality - Mandee Olsen, Director of Quality Improvement

b. Finance — Chief Financial Officer — Scott Olander

C.

i.  Operations Report
i.  Capital Expenditure Request: Automatic Door Opener with Badge
Reader Access
iii.  Capital Expenditure Request: Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP)
Telephone System
iv.  Approval of Resolution No. 20-02: Authorization of Line of Credit
Revised Resolution
Update on Operations

6. Adjournment

Future Meetings

May 28, 2020, Regular Meeting

June 25, 2020, Regular Meeting

Future Agenda Items

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

(1)

(2-7)
(8)

(9)
(10-11)

(12-17)

(18-29)
(30)

(31)

(32-44)

(45-52)



VH:E

Kittitas Valley Healthc
VRN R

vr Heouwe for Health

"“%m‘

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ SPECIAL MEETING
KVH Conference Room A &B
March 20, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bob Davis, Erica Libenow, Matt Altman, Jon Ward, Terry
Clark

KVH STAFF PRESENT: Julie Petersen, Rhonda Holden, Dr. Kevin Martin
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: None

The special meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. President Bob Davis announced
that the purpose of the special meeting was to discuss surge planning and Medical
Executive files for provider privileges.

Julie Petersen discussed the surge planning and stated that the COVID-19 clinic is still
operating daily. Petersen discussed some of the other changes that have been made,
such as moving the wound care clinic, converting rooms to negative pressure, closing
the hospital to visitors, on-site security, and cancelling all elective procedures starting
Monday, March 23.

Rhonda Holden explained the surge capacity planning and how many patients we could
accommodate in each area.

Petersen stated that we can grant emergency privileges for those providers who were
reviewed by MEC in March as well as for those who need to take care of patients in the
hospital with associate/ambulatory privileges.

With no further business and no action taken, the meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mandy Weed/Matt Altman
Executive Assistant, Board of Commissioners



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Your Heae for tealth

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
KVH Conference Room A & B/Remote call in
March 26, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bob Davis, Erica Libenow, Matt Altman, Jon Ward, Terry
Clark

KVH STAFF PRESENT: Julie Petersen, Scott Olander, Vicky Machorro, Rhonda Holden,
Lisa Potter, Dr. Kevin Martin, Mandee Olsen, Carrie Barr, Manda Scott, Linda Navarre,
Morgan Anderson, Michele Wurl, Ron Urlacher

MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: None

1. At 5:00 p.m., President Bob Davis called the regular board meeting to order.

2. Approval of Agenda:

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Matt Altman, the Board
members unanimously approved the agenda as amended.

3. Consent Agenda:

ACTION: On motion of Jon Ward and second of Terry Clark, the Board members
unanimously approved the consent agenda.
4. Presentations:

Linda Navarre, Risk Management Coordinator and Compliance Officer, reviewed the
2019 Compliance Program Annual Report and Compliance Program structure.
Navarre summarized the 2019 work of the Compliance Committee.

5. Public Comment/Announcements:

None.
6. Reports and Dashboards:

The Board members reviewed the QI dashboards and summary with Mandee Olsen.
Olsen stated that this is the new dashboard and it has a lot of great data. Olsen
stated that there is also a new glossary for the updated data.

Julie Petersen, CEO went over the Incident Command structure and stated that they
have been meeting at least once daily and it is serving its purpose well. Morgan



F

Anderson gave an update on personal protective equipment (PPE) and stated we
have been trying to obtain as much as possible due to the shortages.

ACTION: On motion of Terry Clark and second of Matt Altman, the Board members
unanimously approved the updates to the Code of Conduct as presented.

Dr. Kevin Martin presented Resolution No. 20-01 authorizing emergency privileges
to be allowed. This acknowledges our existing credentialing policy in the case of an
emergency. After further discussion, the Board approved the resolution as amended
and all agreed that a resolution would be presented to the Board at the conclusion
of the emergency, stating everything that was done under the emergency in now
withdrawn.

ACTION: On motion of Matt Altman and second of Erica Libenow, the Board
members unanimously approved Resolution No 20-01 Authorizing Emergency
Privileges per policy as amended.

Scott Olander reported on KVH's financial performance for February and stated that
we had a pretty good month. Olander stated that we received some grant money
which also helped with our revenue but had some unbudgeted expenses for startup
for the ENT clinic and that we will continue to have some ongoing variances related
to ENT. Olander stated that, at next month’s meeting, he may be bringing forward a
request for a line of credit to allow us to hold onto our cash on hand.

Vicky Machorro stated that she has been working on surge planning and considering
which rooms we are able to convert to doubles for maximum occupancy. Machorro
stated they are also looking at ways to convert CPAP machines into ventilators.
Rhonda Holden stated that she has been working with a team on an infection
control plan during a surge. Carrie Barr stated that the COVID Clinic opened on
March 6™ and they are continuing to work on flows for the other clinics along with
telehealth and phone visits. Manda Scott reviewed the leaves of absence (LOA) and
various workforce processes. Scott stated that we went from about forty leaves per
year to thirty at this time.

Michele Wurl stated that her team is mostly working remotely and supporting the
organization and the pubilic.

Education and Board Reports:

President Davis stated that, because the AHA meeting for the end of April has been
canceled, the Board meeting will be moved back to the regular date of April 23,



8. Old Business:
None.

9. New Business:
None.

10. Executive Session:
At 7:00 pm, President Davis announced that there would be a 5-minute recess
followed by a 40-minute executive session regarding real estate. RCW
42.30.110(b)(g). Action was anticipated.

At 7:45 pm, the meeting was reconvened into open session.

ACTION: On motion of Matt Altman and second of Terry Clark, the Board members
unanimously authorized administration to begin negotiations for a real estate
purchase.

11. Adjournment:
With no further action and business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:47 pm.

CONCLUSIONS:

1. Motion passed to approve the board agenda.
2. Motion passed to approve the consent agenda.
3. Motions passed to approve updates to the Code of Conduct as presented

4. Motion passed to approve Resolution No 20-01 Authorizing Emergency
Privileges Per policy as amended.

5. Motion passed to begin negotiations for real estate purchase.
Respectfully submitted,

Mandy Weed/Matt Altman
Executive Assistant, Board of Commissioners



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Yowr Heuve for Healtl

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ SPECIAL MEETING
Virtual Zoom Meeting
April 14, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bob Davis, Erica Libenow, Matt Altman, Jon Ward, Terry
Clark

KVH STAFF PRESENT: Julie Petersen, Rhonda Holden, Carrie Barr, Manda Scott, Mandee
Olsen, Scott Olander, Vicky Machorro

MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: None

The special meeting was called to order 5:00 p.m. President Bob Davis announced that
the purpose of the special meeting was to discuss the COVID-19 response.

Julie Petersen stated that things are changing daily. Petersen stated that at the next
regular board meeting the senior leadership team will discuss how we plan to emerge
from this. They will have to work closely with employees in order to reduce costs.

Manda Scott explained the state of the KVH workforce and described some ways to
mitigate labor costs. Scott stated that Human Resources has started tracking sick calls,
which are at about 3-4% daily. She stated that they are also working on labor pool
processes and trying to get some compliance work completed from staff. Scott also
stated that the school closures are having an impact on our workforce. They have
continued to have positive relationships with the different unions.

Petersen stated that they are planning to approach employees to discuss voluntary
workforce measures to reduce labor costs in May and June.

Scott Olander reviewed the March financials, which came in at a loss due to revenue
shortfall from reduced elective surgeries, lower clinic volumes, and lower number of
visits in the Emergency Department. For the month of April, we are looking at a revenue
shortfall of about six million dollars and a loss from operations in excess of three million
dollars.



Petersen stated that KVH is benefiting from its strong balance sheet position but that
the organization will face the same challenges that the entire healthcare industry is
facing. Financial viability will require further government support and nationwide
relations.

With no further business and no action taken, the meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mandy Weed/Matt Altman
Executive Assistant, Board of Commissioners



KVH

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Yowr Howe for Health

DATE OF BOARD MEETING: April 23,2020

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS/EFTS TO BE APPROVED:

#1 AP CHECK NUMBERS 262101-263012 NET AMOUNT: $4,876,646.18

SUB-TOTAL: $4,876,646.18

PAYROLL CHECKS/EFTS TO BE APPROVED:

#1 PAYROLL CHECK NUMBERS 81597-81605 NET AMOUNT: $7,238.72

#2 PAYROLL CHECK NUMBERS 81606-81615 NET AMOUNT: $10,623.96

#3 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT NET AMOUNT: $1,152,122.79

#4  PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT EFT NET AMOUNT: $1,170,010.65
SUB-TOTAL: $2,339,996.12

TOTAL CHECKS & EFTs: $7,216,642.30

Prepared by

Sharoll Cummins
Staff Accountant

www.kvhealthcare.org
509.962.9841 » Fax: 509.962.7351
603 S. Chestnut Street © Ellensburg, WA 98926

h




THE

FOUNDATION

FOUNDATION ACTIVITIES

17" Annual Magical Evening: Dreams to Fulfill

We have a hold on the Kittitas Valley Event Center for Saturday, October 10. Should conditions change, we
will look forward to seeing everyone in the fall. If the crisis continues, we are researching options for
holding the silent auction online and promoting the Fund-a-Need for cardiac stress testing equipment
through online donations.

Currently we have raised over $5,200 through sponsorship, donations and raffle ticket sales.

Funding support

A special temporary restricted fund was created to receive donations on behalf of COVID-19. To date we
have received over $13,000 from the community. This includes $10,000 from Orrion Farms and $2,500
from the Ellensburg Rodeo.

Respectfully submitted,
Laura Bobovski
Foundation Assistant

Board of Commissioners Report, April 2020



KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1
AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

April 21, 2020
Tuesday

7:30 A.M.
AGENDA

e Call to Order
e Approval of Agenda
e Approval of Minutes: March 24, 2020
e March Financial Highlights
e April COVID Financial Update
e Capital Expenditure Requests
= Automatic Door Opener - Med/Surg

= Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP) Telephone System -
* KVH Family Medicine - Cle Elum
= KVH Urgent Care — Cle Elum

e Line of Credit
e Small Business Administration (SBA)Paycheck Protection Program

e Adjourn

Next Meeting Scheduled: May 26, 2020 (Tuesday)



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
March 24, 2020

Members Present: Bob Davis, Jon Ward, Jerry Grebb, and Scott Olander
Members Excused: Julie Petersen

Staff Present: Kelli Goodian Delys, Jason Adler, Lisa Potter

The meeting was called to order by Bob Davis at 7:48 a.m.

A motion was made to approve the agenda and the February 25, 2020 minutes. The motion carried with the agenda
being updated to include an update for the current month and an April forecast.

Scott began with a review of the February 2020 financial results. Overall, February was not a bad month. Inpatient
volume came back and we had swing bed revenue. Payer mix continues to improve with commercial being 34.44% of
the total. Inpatient revenue was below budget, outpatient revenue was above budget, and clinic revenue was below
budget. Two providers were out for a total of three weeks which contributed to the total revenue being below budget
$7,394 for February. Other operating revenue included $160,000 from an AIMS Grant and $181,262 from GCACH
contributing to the above budget amount of $248,347. Overall expenses exceeded budget by $149,893. If we back out
the unbudgeted ENT expense of $175,593, expenses would have been below budget $25,700. Operating income for
February was $156,842 and $18,457 below budget. Net income was $227,228 and $15,457 below budget. The details
are in the Chief Financial Officer Report.

Other financial topics shared were AR days decreased 1 to 84. We have been receiving payments for 2018 claims. This
reflects the work of the revenue cycle team on setting up payment plans and that older AR is still collectible. The days
cash on hand went from 133 to 122 due to payments for the MAC remodel and ENT equipment. Payer mix continues to
improve with an increase in commercial payers.

The committee discussed the impacts of the COVID-19 restrictions on KVH.

The committee will begin looking at reconvening the financial sustainability committee.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:35 a.m.

11



69 0Sv ¥8Y 9Ly S6E 08y EEV CSY 8EV vS¥ EVE LSY Q3 spow € € L ¢ #HH# T l Lo L L eassod#
¢6L OvZ c6c 89L L9L cCOE ScC 98l <COE 79€ 80E 82z dad o+ S & 2 &

K R ¥ & 3 3 4
@ > & & & B ¢ & & & F&§&dddd
& ¢ @ ¢ & ¢ & ® 0
%0 o 0z 3
2 :
%z B = or 3
g ° -
%oy 5 2 0 3
%09 3 & o 3
%08 § 001
u\aoo—w €
[E0D = = = V) O3 3UI| UBIPIN e
0D Q3= + == Qo [0 dBim = =  dG et |BOD = = =  SUONDIJUI PAIINDIL [B}ASOH mmmpumen AwV_Obmv
| uonedipap 1934e Juswssasseay uled 4 suondayu] painnboy jeydsoy 4+ Vdi 03 dwi] uelpapy
Shy €0S 905 18S 029 909 68% V.9 B8EV v2¥ 89E TLE SW  spow 8 L L 9 vy L L L S v L ¥ 9|qissod #
¢S5 ¢ 0S5 25 29 19 SL 66 LL OL 68 Ly NID o# L & P 404/ L P «eh/
& A N i -
- - N 2 B B 8- & . o
& & & ¢ ¢ & ¢ < ) R . o 0
%0 o
3 =
%02 m . w
%oy = . ) =
%09 m L i | ] El
%08 § z
o0t & ool
[B0D = = = S)NS3Y O} AUI| UBIPIN memimee LUIEXT OF 3| UBIPO e
[EOD = = = SN et 1D e 0D m SRS e - (ons)
| uoneAIpa Jaye Juawssassesy uled 4 S)pnss|pasN 1 4 10 1D 03 3w uelpay
€ 4 L € 14 S l 4 14 c 4 ¢ olqissod #
0L 6V 9t 9 ¥S LE B8E €2 Ll tve ef Sy SlEURl
o > & o & o ) Q . Q & > N o S 0 .o SRS & SR &
6V €5 2 66 6y 8€ vE L9 1S (S5 OL 69 ? #3 & & FFTFFFSE & Pl A R A N
& & £ %/v 2 & S faun/ s Jspy T ° ’
& & & & & PN | ' o =
P e — R — —v [’ & 4 2
—n = T e SRR o xw‘\urll‘ M 3 x ]
o e =
[ 5 3
92 = Fost @
v & " 05 z
m” 5 ¢ b ooz 2
3
14" .W 9 L€z L 052
[P0D = m = HM st OYLO et s 10D = = = KInfUl UM S[B] i 5[[E} [1O] g
[€00 = = = SIOIGNUY O} S| UBIPN s
t uons|dwo) jessayay 03 skeq T sled 4+ Buiuny >pnoiqiuy sisdes
L6l 0€Z 991 99L 09L SL 68 S99 S9 02L 89 602 7] 6 14 8 S € € € 14 9 14 L 3jqisody € € L € S S l 4 14 4 4 2 3[qissod ¢
LYS 629 €OV EL¥ €LS 8SP 62v 96 8EE SS¥ €8E SBE 10
9/¢ EEE €CC 6£C L6Z 06L L92 €S¢C €ST l2Z ¥SL the - M ®
@ & P F P S 5 %0 ¥ %w =
§ & & & & ES g - 2 wr
v = y g 3 i
I 3 %oy & %oy 3
5 2 :
m %09 o %09 w
o2 %o B %o 3
e g £ H
v - —— o m e = %EF - =~ = = — = = = = —_—— - - %001 & goo_m
[0 = = = Wlemom 3N 3D-Wd o g %001 T ————— %00t %00} %001 %001 %001 %00}

53.nse3W [|e BUNPaW 51U3NEd JO %, e

+ uona|dwo) jessayay 03 skeq | swrensay | °lpung sisdas

[1ouno) o

0202/8/¥ peiepdn | abey

12



0f 4L LE 9 0z Sz 8z  \f ojqissod#
q4 & 4 N QA & QX N
& & & & &£ &£ &
&S & & & & &S
%0
%SE %02

%8 %3

%8S %0¥
%09
%08

%8 ygg %001

(s)1siA paAlada) oym syuaned jo 9

Lo W ggg %6

SHEWYIUSG Y e s HEWLOUIG YM = = =

SABP /£ 158 U] S)ISIA OM | e sAep ¢ 15e] Ul JISA 3UQ
| 311 o pu3 tea susip adidsoH

%6 w6

02 ¢ 2 le LL 8L € 22 Lz 9L gz gz °lqssod g

2 o EN & 2
%8 WT %O %S %y %L %6 %8 %b %b %OL %6 G S T A O R a%y eoer N N O R
E O & 0 o Q& . & g & & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o ” ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ & ¢ ¢ ¢
& > 5 ~ < & < » N > N 3 0 o %0 R
& & & & ¢ ¢ & @ ¢ & & 2 S °
03 3 %oz B
3 -1 g
3 £ %0v Z
@ 5 H
bis # Ed %09 B
7 .
s 3 2 L ey o R e
o E g %aL ", %69 [ %08 3
o 2 %8L %9L %8l %rL 2
g8 32 E4 %V8 e
> y & o %58 %00L
oL .m 2 MHEWYIUIE YM = = = Pan0IdWI OYM 51U31TEd JO %) mmmmpmn
% [BOD = = = SIUID e |EJIASOH g
wiey juaned asned Jo Buuoyuow jeuonippe ainbal ey} A—:_mw—.— UEOIv a_>_uu<
+ S20Ud.LINdDQ jO sypioday 4 SIUSAZ uoljedIp3IA 3SIdAPY i yum Bupiagiayug uteq ul yuswanolduwy)
¢ ¥ Lz 8 8L € T S 62 Ll ST 8L 2qissody
N o =3 2 QA
& & P w%. L & &S W% & & a%« aoa & .4% L P S & S .,Mr 3 .«hy @ & P & o P @ &8 @& O
¢ & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ & & & ¥ & e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¥ & & e ¢ ¢ e ¢ ¢ ¢ & & ow
0 ' L % 2
0 . B
0z Nom %0T 5
3 fre
E vo g A %b £
09 g 90 § E °
= o R - -= %5 %09 =
08 3 S = %95 %YS RS %LS 5 s 3
3 80 3 % we9 %08 2
s e oot @ L ® g 2
6 16 9% 16 %001
g0t oL 201 ozl oL o1 z1
120D = = =  5UOd3I 3BIIA s SUODDI PIROY JIYS e SHOARI [LIO | cmmmmmemn 0D m—m 5314 001 43d 3IU3|OA JO SIEBIY} O 5178 commpmmen HEWLPUIG YM = = = P2n01dwil OUM S1U211Ed JO % memgmm
(y3jeaH swoH) suonedpajn
{ suoday sakojdw il
d jdwg 4 SJUSA3 SoUBjOIN aoe|diom | 1040 jo3uswabeueiy urjuswanoiduiy
6L &l Ll SL 9L ¥L L SZ €L €2 8L /L 3qissod#
Y > 0N 3 A S A
A Y T R R S8 L S S S @ & LS P PSS E P
S A I A S R &9 g e e v e ¥ & S T A S
0 w0
s ¥
3
%
o & 05 w 402 2
512 z %0r @
2 00t g 3
0z g Y %08 %
= ost £ %08 £
sel @ %69 %0L 08 g
o 951 e &mlnllIIlIu\hcmllll.xaoullllllllll - %728 n\oc_.uoh
SE 891 viL 09t o0z %06 %6 %68 d
8L €8l s ——
SIUBWIAWOD) e SWIIIUOY) e [E0D) me= e S}SIA mmpu— i 41242140 SINCY B UM PAUEIS %

(YyesH swioH)
+ sploday ad1n43g pue a1e) 1 SMSIA ssauj|app daed1pa 1 Adesayy [edisAyd 1oy yieys Ajpuny

0202/8/t paiepdn ‘gz abey

13



¥ j0 | abeq

0202/9/¢€ pasinay

14

(uiw 09 Auana :|edipaw
‘Ui g | AJ9As :|eloInRYD() JUIRI1SSI U0} UOSEeDl 3y} Joj a1elidoidde
se Ajjuanbaly se suop juswssasse/burnieyd JUIRIISOY

Ajlenualod pue bBuipasiq
asea.dul ued 31 ‘oS
s16eyuioway Bupusuiadxa
sjuaned 10} pasn 10U SI Yd}

"19s5uo woldwAs
JO SINOY UNOJ UIYNM Y d1 dAI9Da1 Asy3 JI swordwAs ax0.1s JIsy3 Ul
juswaosdui sofew e adusuedxa |[Im syuailed swos 's}oj> poojq
S3A|OSSIP 1eyl uoliesipaw e si (yd}) J01eanoe usboulwse|d anssi|

[[M UMOUD| 3SB| W} JO S3INUIW
Otz ulyum [exdsoy ay3 1e aALLe oym suaned 830.11s JIwaydsI
81NDE 10} Y d} JO UONEIISIUILPE O} |BALLIE WOJ) 3WIY URIPIIA

J9U00s 10
sinoy ¢ A1ana uepisAyd Agq paubis/panuuod SISpIo JUIRIISSY SRRy
ue|d aied 0} pappe wajqoid julel}say = Sulessal ul spusijed Jo Jaquinu |BI0] 0}BUIWOUd(
U9111IM JSPIO JUlel}S3I [Bl}U]= S)ulel1S3J J0) SaInseaw
BPNDUl 9SN JUIRIISSI 0} SDINSEDIN a|qissod ||e 39w oym suaited jo Jaquiny :ojesawny
uleiq
ay} o3 abewep aiow asned
(401s)

Vd} 0} swli] UeIpaiN

s1bojoipel wouy 3nsal jo Ayjigejieae

0} pue wexd jo buiuuibaq 01 painsesw awi] "Aus uonesibal
yainb/uonessibal e Ajjensn si siyl ‘HAY 1V uawniedaq
Aouabisw3 sy ul AlADE PBIUBWINIOP 3S11) BY} SUBDW [BALLY

0415 J1beyoWSBY IO 8035 JIWAYDSI 9INde YHMm sjuaiied
J10J 3JNS31 0} puUB WEeXs [Y|A JO 1D O} [BALLE WO} W} UBIPIN

(840115) 4N 10
1D 013wy uelpay

"paoadsns si sisdas
910J3q 8¢ Ued YdIym ‘|ealise
[eudsoy 1e suibaq bujwiy

"SO1101q1jUe JO uoneIsiulWpe
sl uonipuod ay1 bunesasy ui dals 1s11 3y "uoiBUI Ue SI sisdas

S$2110I1IUE JO UOIIEJISIUIWPE O} [BALLIE WO} SUII UBIPAIN

Butwi
dn01gRUY sisdas

pa1edipul }I 5105sa1dOSeA [SIN0Y XIS UIYHM PBAIRIRY i

‘paiedipul JI sNjoq pInj pIoj|eISAId [SINOY 934y} UIYLM PBAIRIRY €

'po1eAs|a Sem [9A9] S3e1DR| |BIHUI

J1 JUBWIBINSEAW [9A3] 9110€| 18adal SINOY XIS UIYIIM PBAIDIDY 2
‘sonoignue 0}

Joud umesp sainynd poo|q ‘sa101qiue 1Yo JO Wwniads peoiq
‘JUSWINSEaW [9A3] 91B1DE| [BIHUI SINOY 24y} UIYLIM PRAISIRY °|

a|pung sisdas ay3 jo syuauodwod
a|qediidde |jle paai@dal oym sjuaijed jo abejuadiad

9|pung sisdas

mouwyj 03 sbuiyy 13y30

uonew.lojui [euonyippe o uoneuejdxa payydwis

ainsea\ 3y} jo syusauodwor)

aweN
2INSedN HAN

Kiesso|n pieoqyseq [1Puno) jyuawanoidwy Ayjend HAN



7 Jo ¢ abed

0202/9/¢€ pasinay

ERIIVER
wouy abieydsip juaned
40O Yuow ay1 Aq paxpel|

'21e 40 3posida ayi Jo pus sy} 0} a.ed Jo aposida yieay
awoy ay} jo buiuuibaq ay) wouy painseaw si Juswaaoidw|

yinow Aq Appauod sbnip Jisyy Bupey
je Ja138q 106 oym syusned yyjesy swoy jo abejuadiad ay)

(Y3|esH swoH)
SuUoI1eDIP3A |BIO
Jo Juswabeue
ul Juswanoidw|

Apdwoud payneys
Adesay aney pue passasse aq p|noys sadIAISS U}jeay awoy
Buiniedal ajiym a1ed Ayjepads 1oy s|eliayal aAey oym suailed

sinoy gy
uiyum Jess Adeiay |eaisAyd Aq usas aie oym |ellayal Adessyy
[ea1sAyd e yum syuaned yyeay swoy mau jo abejuadiad

(Y3jeaH awoH)
Adeiay] [ed1sAyd
1o} peys Apwi|

2INSeaw SIy} WOl papnjdxa
Ajpuaund si jousjhl Al

"selnuUIW 0 UlyHm dn pamoj|o}

2q p|noys uswuedsg Aousbiswy sy} Ul suonesipaw [elo 1daoxa
‘UoneISIUILUPE UCIIRIIPaW JO S3INUIW (9 UIYHM INdD0 PINoys
dn-mo||o4 “ured Jley1 Budnpal a1e suonedIpaw palsisiujwpe
Jaylaym ssasse 01 yum dn pamo||o} ag p|noys sjusiied

suonedipaw uied Buiaiadal
Jaye [2A3] uled Jjay) JO JUSWSSaSSe dn MO||O} PaIuSWLINIOP
e pey oym suun |eydsoy uiensd uj syuafied jo abejusiiad

uonedIpal Jaye
JUBWISSasSEaY uled

S|ed1a4a1 Jo Jaquinu
[lews 03 anp papn|axa
ale yjjesH ade(dyiopm

pue A1sbing |elausn

‘(siepJo [euisjal ||e JO %06 < J0) Bununodde) eyep ul papnpul ale
s|eltaya. pa3a|dwod AjuQ "a1ep J9pIO [B1I9)31 JO YIUOW UO paseg

sjuaned ol
HAM J0} uona|dwod |esssyss 01 sAep Jepus|ed jo Jaquinu ay|

uons|dwod
|eds)oy 03 sAeq

uonajul aus [ed1buns :SS
IEYE]
pa1eID0SSE-101.[IIUDA IVA
uoayUI

Wea11Spoo|q pajeldosse
-dul| [eua) :ISAVTD
uoayul e} Aleuun
pa3jeosse-191ayied 1 NYD

'suodaus uosuedwod uoneossy |eldsoH el

uolbuiysepn Ul pspn|pul 30U BJe UYDIYM ‘SUoiIdasul alis [eaibins
[epiadns sapnjpu| (UCNUSASIJ PUE [013U0D) 8SeasI(] 10} SISIua)
9y} JO UOISIAIp B) }ioMmIaN A18jeS pue yljeaH [euoiieN syl wo.ly
BLIS}ID UO paseg "saliabins Jo SI01e|IUA ‘SadIADP JejndseAeiiul
0 sadAy ulensd ‘sis1ayied Aleunn woly suondaul uanedu)

SISS PUB 'STVA 'SISEV1D ‘SILNVD sapnpu|
‘Ae1s [endsoy aiay) Buunp papinoid juswiealy Jo aied Jo 3nsal
e se juanedul ue Ag pa1oeIIUOD SUOIIIBUI JO JOQUINU |B}0 |

(SIVH) suonasju
paJsinboy |endsoH

yiuow ay}

mouy 03 sbuiyy Jay3o

uoljew.ojul [euonippe Jo uoneuejdxa payjduwis

24nsesjj Iay3 jo m__.-._w:On_EOU

‘yes Aq buipodal uo yuspuadag|  Buunp Ainfu; sdieys e aausuadxe oym j4eis Jo Jaquinu [e1o | SPRSIIPIIN
papnpdul
10U ale sassiw eau ‘(s||ey Ainfuj Aue
10| Bupyied ‘sjje} Joyisia uoied|paw [e2idoyf Ul synsal 1eys s|jey Jusned Jo Jaquinu ay] :(sasenbs) aui| pay Slied
's||ey @9Aojdwiz) papnpul| Jo ‘uonens|s quilj ‘punom e jo Buiues)d ‘231 ‘abepueq o Buissaip uoneziuebio ayy ul
jou a.e sj|ey Jusned-uoN| e o uonedldde sy sainbai Jeyy BuiyAue se pauyap ale saunfu)|  aisymAue s|je; juaiied jo Jsquinu |30} Y| (S92412) dUl| BN|g
aweN

INSedaN HAN

Kiesso|9 paeoqyseq |1puno) Juswanoidw Ayjend HAN




¥ 40 ¢ abeq

0202/9/¢€ pasinay

16

SJUSAS UOIeDIpaW
J91e316 10 g A10B31R)

ul papnjpul aq ued saibiaje
uonedipaw palediiueun

wiiey spnjppaid 01 uonuasiul palinbal Jo/pue jusied ayy
0] W.ey ul s3nsal Jou pIp } Jey3 wiiyuod o3 bulojuow salinbal
pue juained ay) saydeal Jey} Jods ue si olie g Alobare) v

[exdsoy Jo soip jo bunies Aq paresedss ‘iaiealb
1o g Kioba3e) ale 1ey) SIUSAS UOIIRIIPAW JO JaquInU ay |

SJUSAT
UOI}RDIP3I SSIaAPY

'SJUBAS SE papn|oul aie
asnqe [eqJan pue siealy]

"91IS JJOM Y3 18 SIND0 1eyl
Joineyaq aandnusip Buiualeayy 19y3o 1o uolepiwiul ‘Juswsseley
‘a5ua|olA [ed1sAyd jo 1ea1y Jo 1oe Aue sapn|pul 8dUB|OoIA 3Je|d3iom
‘uonensiuiwpy yjesH pue Aajes [euonednddQ ayl Aq paulap sy

s314
001 42d a5usjoIA adB|dXI0M 0} PalE[aI SJUBAS WRY JO JIaqUINN

SJUBAT
2oud|ol/ dde|dyIoM

‘buig jo

Buiwiy o1 enp unodispun
ue aq Aew yuow 1uadal
JSO|A "SUIDIUOD |BdIpall
JUa.INd ssalppe Jouued
Aay] -a1ed annuanaid
18A02 Ajuo ued sysIA

sbujuaalids Jadued 21| SaIAIBS

aAlluanaid ayeudoidde 1oy (3s1p1PaY2) S|Npayds Buluaalds -
92IAPE Y}|edy pazI[euosiad =

Buiusaids yuswiiedwi sARIuBo) -

sjuawalnseawl

aunnod Jayio pue ‘ainssaid poojq ‘ybiam ybiaH =
suoiedipsw Jualnd Jo 3si| e buirepdn Jo buidojpreg—=
Ki01s1y Ajiuaey pue [ed1pawl JO MIIASI =

apnpul ybiw sy ‘wea) a4ed 419y} Yiim

ueld uonuanaid pazijeuosiad e aepdn Jo dojansp 031 aledipa|p
yum spuaned Joy Alunpoddo ue aue sySIA SSaU||o 21edIPaN

a1ep ad1nas Aq paj|iq SUSIA SSBU|I9AN SJBDIPSIA 4O JaquInN

SHSIA
SSaU| |9/ B1edIPIIN

EBIINER
wou} abieydsip uaijed
10 yiuow ay3 Aq paxpel|

sople a21dsoy 1o ‘sasinu

[eonoesd pasusdi| ‘siof@sunod |eniuids Jo sulejdeyd ‘siaxiom
|BIDOS [BDIPAW WIS SHSIA OM] 1SE3)| 1B :SABP USASS 1SB| 3U3 UIYIAA
uessisse ueidisAyd Jo Jauonndeld asinu ‘uenisAyd ‘asinu
paJa1sibal e Wouj 1ISIA BUO 35ed) e SAep 831y 15| 2Y3 UIYIA

3JI] Jo sAep UaABs 1Se| B} U S}ISIA OM] 1SES| 1B BAISDAl
oym abejuadiad sy pue oyl 4o sAep a1y 1se| By} Ul LISIA
9UO 1se3| 1B aA193a1 oym sjuaned adidsoy jo abejuadiad sy

941740 pug
Je3N SHSIA 921dsoH

CRIIVER
wouy abieydsip jusned
4O yauow ay3 Aq pajoed]

"2.ed J0 aposida ay) Jo pus ay} 0} aled Jo aposids yyjesy
awoy ay1 Jo buuuibaq ay3 wolj painseaw si Juswaroiduw

puno.e buirow uaym
uted ss3| pey oym syuaned yijeay awoy jo abeyusaiad ay)

(YesH
BWOH) AUAIDY
yum Bunagiaiul uled
ul Juswanoidw|

mouw)j 03 sbuiyy 19Yy30

uoneuniojul jeuonippe o uonjeuejdxa payyduig

ainseaj\ ay3 jo syuauodwo)

aweN
INSe3N HMA

Asesso|p paeoqyseq [1Puno) yuawanoidwi Ayjend HAN



7 40 ¥ abed

020¢/9/¢ pasinay

17

wiey spnpasd 03 uonuaaielul palinbai Jo/pue juaned ayy
0} W.iey Ul }nsal J0u pIp 1 1ey3 wiiyuod o} Bulojiuow salinbal
pue jusned syl seydeal 1y} Jouid ue si Jous q Alobaie) v

laybly 1o g Kiobaie) e jo spodas aakojdws jo abejuadiag

S92ULLIN0Q0
jo suoday

"A11I9ASS J9MO] JO SWaY
utejuod A|eaidAy 1nq ‘Buipiodal Joy pasn osje a.e spieog 34vS
"HA e pasn waisAs bunuodas 82us.11nN220 d1U0I33|8 ay) S abisp

spleog 34yS juswyedap uo
1o abiap ybnouyy paniwgns spodal aakojdwa Jo Jaquinu ayL

suoday 2akojdwi]

saoueAslb 03 asuodsal
pue jo 1diedal ay1 buipiebai sainpadoid pue sapijod ulepsd
apnpul weiboud aiedipay ay1 ul uonedidipied Jo SUCIIPUOD ,SND

syuawijdwod
pue suiaduod Aq paleledss quawnedaqg Aujend ayi
03} papiwgns spodal Juaned s21A9S pue a1ed 4o Jaquinu ay|

spoday
9JIMDS pue ale)

mouwyj 03 sbuiyy 1ay3o

uoljeutiojul [euonippe 10 uoneuejdxa payydwis

ainsealy ay} jo syuauodwor

aweN

Kiesso|9 pieoqyseq [1DUNo) jJuswanosdwy Ajend HAN

2INSedN HAN



HéEEE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER REPORT- Scott Olander, CFO

Kitlitas Valley Healthcare  B==

Yowr Honve for Health

March Operating Results

Three weeks into March the Covid-19 crisis hammered KVH's operations and finances.
ER visits dropped from an average of nearly 40 patients per day to less than 20. With the
decrease in ER visits the number of diagnostic imaging and lab tests decreased sharply.
The elimination of elective surgery and Gl cases decreased the average number of
surgery and Gl cases from 16 per day to 2 or 3 and some days none. PT, OT and Speech
visits dropped sharply. Visits to KVH's clinics also dropped by more than half of the
normal volume. Because hospital, surgery, rehab, ER and clinic volumes were at or better
than budget the first three weeks of March the full impact of the Covid-19 crisis is not
fully reflected in March'’s statistical and financial reports. That said, there were a few
positives in March’s Revenue and Expense report and the hospital’s Balance Sheet. KVH
delivered 32 babies compared to a budget of 29. The hospital admitted a swing bed
patient. Inpatient patient days were only three days below budget and KVH’s payer mix
of commercially insured patients increased to 35.32% YTD from 34.44%.

Gross revenue of $12,171,369 was below budget by $1,855,993. Inpatient revenue had a
negative variance of $294,990; outpatient revenue had a negative variance of $1,474,685
and clinic revenue was below budget by $86,319.

Deductions from revenue were below budget by $858,843 for the month. Contractual
adjustments were below budget by $923,361 due to lower gross revenue. The bad debt
deductions were below budget by $65,251. Financial assistance exceeded budget by
$3,367. So far the number of requests for financial assistance are unchanged from prior
months. This may change as the financial impact of the Covid-19 crisis lingers. KVH
continues to work proactively with patients to assist with Medicaid or Exchange
Insurance plan applications. In March KVH wrote-off of $171k for untimely billing.

March other operating revenue was below budget by $11,316. 340B receipts exceeded
budget by $20,281, retail pharmacy sales were below by $19,037 and gift shop sales
were below budget by $3,192. These negative variances were due to reduced patient
and visitor traffic through the hospital lobby as KVH seeks to minimize potential
exposure to the Covid-19 virus and other infections by controlling visitor access.

Overall operating expenses exceeded budget by $101,473. Salaries were over budget by
$189,734. Wages to operate the Covid-19 pop-up clinic made up $128,917 of this
variance and wages of $50,752 associated with the unbudgeted ENT Clinic made up
nearly all of the difference. Professional fees were over budget by $75,566 due to a full
expense accrual of $105,000 for radiology professional services without the expected
radiology professional fee receipts to offset the expense. Utilities were over budget due

18



to the purchase of a $23,000 telephone system for the Medical Arts Center Clinic. The
telephone system will be capitalized rather than expensed in one month. Depreciation
was over budget by $12,576 due to a $25,000 accrual for Medical Arts Center
Depreciation Expense. KVH was below budget in nearly all of the other expense
categories.

March operations resulted in an operating loss of $813,102 compared to budgeted
operating gain of $296,837; a negative variance of $1,109,939. YTD KVH has posted
operating loss of $591,263 compared to budgeted operating income of $548,338, a
negative variance of $1,139,601.

Non-operating revenue/expense exceeded budget by $43,872. The Foundation at KVH's
donation of $25,000 for PPE is the reason for most of this positive non-operating
variance.

March Days in Accounts Receivable remained unchanged at 84 days, however gross
Accounts Receivable decreased by $1,747,923 from $38,777,942 in February to
$37,030,019 in March. Total cash receipts were $7,920.433. The Revenue Cycle team is
fully staffed and working diligently to bill and collect.

Days Cash on Hand increased 2.2 days to 124.2 days in March from 122.2 days in
February. Significant expenditures in March that impacted cash were $1.8 million spent
on the Medical Arts Building, $884k in moveable equipment.

Average daily cash collections (all cash) decreased to $360,020 in March from $379,082
per working day in February. There were two additional working days in March than
February which allowed the Revenue Cycle Teams to increase total receipts by $717,879
over February collections. The hospital averaged $346,094 in collections per working day
in 2019.

19



Wd £S'¥ 0Z0Z/0T/Y

20

%88°C %SGE G- %S0T~ %9T°T %S9°C %9v'S %8T'T- %TLY Yymmoug suonesadp
8T8'80T'TST TYETTO'EYT L69'PTS'TYT T6V'6VT sV 800'T¥6'9VT 881°596'vST 8€S'6ET'EST 717182291 020¢ 01 sd81ey) pazijew.oN
isaseasul Jaysew adieyd Joy Bunysnipe Aq sieal ssosse sadieyd azijewon
56t 0S¥ W4 805 06 1'88 VN 009 9'¢8 shegyvy 0t
L'LEY 6'LEV T'6b1 9'LSY 7’691 ViLY VN 9'90S 0'T6V s34 61
8T
EEV'T 662'T £€70'T 668 ¥86 1¥6 8/8 696 | 612 sHwpy /T
vEE 89¢ (453 [443 we 60¢€ LTIE (0123 6L saudARg 9T
9.6y ovL'E LEG'E ovt's 666'E S08‘E LEL'S ¥L0Y 4303 (Summs ou) skegsqo B dl ST
5758y L16°0S 1v2'6S TTL'CL ¥10'8L LvL'LL 0S¥'6T SHSIADIUID ¢TI
780'T8T /85061 0v0°2L0T 91602 ove‘oze LTT'ETT | vE6'VS sisa] Alojesoge] €1
TLV'EE 9€8ce €V8'0€ L6E'0E €0C'0E 769°1E 0€S‘L susIA Buidewy onsoudelq ¢t
e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u %S'6 %16 0 %16 pagoLsusinai%  TT
0sz'et 8T9ET 68LET 79T'ET 0€6'€T T98°€T G8E'ET LO8'ET LEE'S susip fousBiswy 01
96€T €8€T 0SZ'T 9TH'T 1S2T 9657 (443 $9Inpado.d [eunsajuloiises g
S/9'T 8.5T 0TS‘T 96€'T 19T SOET 91E'T LYST 143 sauading g
L
8'S/T ¥'68T 0°9ST L'8LT SEET 9'8€T VYN 9'/TT | ever pueH uo ysepyshkeq 9
0TO'T9'6¢ ETT'9T8'CE LTL'658'62 LYY'ETTEE S79'80%°LT 9TS'8TZ'6C VN 902'v2.L'8¢ 616'808°LC ysed s
%L°9 %S %0°0 %TT %9°0 %0'E %6'C- %0'C 19%6°C- % uidiey uinessdp
8897991 78¥'029° (€68°S) 559588 (T4 % 744 696'T0SC (8¥S‘TLED) TL8°0ZLT 1(€92'T69) awoou| Sunesadp €
09%'8T1'69 99t'689'69 6T890S'TL ¥96°06V°TL 0T8'€SL'8L 696'LTT'E8 vSYTOT'E8 LEL'LY6'L8 il €59'se20T aNUBARY I8N ¢
669'G€9°TTT STY'00S'6TT 9€9'€ST'vCT 88€'TT90ET €00'70T'OVT 790'5492ST 8€ES'6ET'EST TTT'L8TT9T | 566'64T8E sadleyyeol [
¥T0Z ST0T _ 9102 L10T 8107 610C _ azilenuuy 0Z0Z  323png 0T0T ala 0zoe aunsea\ [ 1 _

S101e2IpU| pue soisiels Asy -

0202 YateiN

sio1ealpuj SujzesadQ pue |euBU



INd 9S'¥ 0202/0T/v

1€ %61 0Tzl %9°C- 9°LT1 A %9°C- 9°LTl €Tl pueH uo yse) ske 1€
0€ %I'9- 068 %E6E- 009 9°¢8 %E'6E- 009 9°¢8 skeq@ 4/V 0€
6T %¥'11- 1LY %6Cl- VeV $ €8LC %SyI-  6hEY 0TL's $ Ae( 184 [py 1od anuaasy Suneisdo 6C
8T %38'8- 89Ty %T'8 LETY  $ 168°€ %00 6L1Y 8LIY $ Aeq 1ed [py 1od asuadxy Suneiado 8¢
LT %8'C VLLY %I1°¢ 9908 0’16V %<0 990¢ 'S0 S,d1d pred LT
6T %EH- '8¢ %8'C- v 6'SS %S'8 vvs 8°6¥ S{HLd 9AONPOIJ-UON 6T
8T %8'€ 0611 %8¢ 18452 1'6Ep %80~ 18452 9°St 8,414 2AnoNpoIg 8T
Sa1nsedA] SunerdQ
LT %9165~ %10 %8 EIT-  %S'T %6'C- %8’ SIh-  %6'€ %ETI- uidrey SuneradQ LT
9T %S0~ %8°8Y %€°0- %b'8% %S '8¥ %L 0" %b'8t %L '8V % UOIONPa(] ANUIAY 9
ST %8V %S°€9 %' 6- %6°09 %9°99 %S 1Z-  %I1°09 %I €L anuaAdy Sunerad( Jo ¢, se 10qe] [0, ST
YT %T'S %8°0S %6'8- %1°6¥ %t €S %C 1T~ %98 %6°8S anuoAdy SunerddQ Jo 9, se saLie[es T
SOINSEBIA] [BIOURUI]
€ %I'8- 96¥°C %IvI-  T'1L9T S6CT %991~ 076 L9L sAe(q 291dsoy €
T %¢EL- PES‘T %91~ L69°T W'l %1 b~ 686 $9¢ SHSIA 218D SWOL 44
1T %V'es- €1 %L 8- 9°¢ €€ %001~ L€ €€ snsus) sqQ Ajreq 3av 1T
0T %b'€c-  T6E %L'8- 6T¢ 10€ %001~  ¥II €01 sAe(] UoNRAISqQ JUS[BAINbY 02T
61 %T91 SILY %8'8 SE0°S 08¥°s %1 6VL°T YLLT ske( Jusned paisnipy 61
81 %101 L99LT %L°0 €1€'61 0S¥°61 %t 1 1€L°9 19L°G SHSIA J1UI[) 81
LT %8V %18 %b'T %198 %588 %0 %198 %898 SNUSASY [BI0] JO 1UIII{ Jusneding LI
91 %gL- 886y %611 +08Y TETY %9°0€-  899°1 LSTT USIA qeqay 91
ST %T0 TISL %t - €LS°L 0€S‘L %ISI-  €ELT 0Z€T swexy A3o0[01pey S1
vl %0°€ 0€E°ES %L€ €86°CS vE6 S %6 - L6ESI €6¥°L1 A1ojeroqe] 1
€1 %8S 1121 %8G~ 09€°1 18C°1 %I1°0C- b LLE SHSIA Wnyg 9[) 218D uadin €1
Tl %8t S0S°€ %LT- 1€¥°E LEE'S %ESI-  TOI'T 600°1 SHSIA ¥T A
11 %86 9pE %EIT-  96€ Tt %L9E-  LET L8 SOINP300I{ [BUISIIUIOLSED) 11
Tl %88 6¥C %E'SI-  0TE 1LT %L 0T 111 88 juapeding - saInpaooid A193ing u
11 %L61- 1L %E01- 9 LS %L 44 €T janedu] - s2Ipadol] A193Ing 11
01 %S0 LOT°LL %0°1C-  SS8°IT 96T°LI %L SLS'L L6Y'S waneding - sopnuy K1981ng 01
60 %T vE- 08€°6 %8'9C- eV SLI‘9 %S TT- 0£6°C 1LTT juanedu] - sarnury A1931ng 60
80 %IvI- 0Tl %I1°¢E 001 £€0'1 %1 b~ 001 96°0 juspreduy XA 9se) 80
L0 %TTI- 68 %9°6- ¥8 6L %011 6C 43 SOLIDAT[S( LO
90 %¢'1 0°¢ %L1 0¢ 0¢ %19 0°¢ I'e paq3uimg/m Keig Jo y3ua] aferoay 90
SO %I°¢- 0°¢ %C'€ 8T 67 %09 8T (1% Ae1g Jo yi3uo] 93eIoAY S0
0 %I°11- T8 %68~ 08 €L %C 1~ '8 08 paq3uImg/m snsua) J1 A1req Ay 0
€0 VN VN %0 IE-  Th 6C %00 12! 1 paq3uImg - ske Jusned €0
0 %Ivl-  SEL %9°L- £89 1€9 %€’ 1~ LET 4 X4 uI0qMaN O/M - ske( Jusned 20
10 %ET1-  LbT %P 0l-  SHT 61T %6°9- S8 6L PIq3UIMG/M SUOISSIWIPY 10
% “IBA [en)y o, “dIBA 323png [en)y o) IBA _ 393png _ [en)y SO.INSBIA b_>_«o<
alLA Jonig dje( 03 ABIX YIUOJA] JURd.LIND)

S10JEIIPU] PUE SIYSYEIS A3 - (70T YIIEIN

2IBIY[LIH AJ[BA SEINIY

21



INd 65:¥ 020Z/0T /v

%0S'€E %0E" %ST'v 1ay10
%TL'T %TT'C %TS'€E Aed j|as
%TE'SE %T8'ZE %E0°CE [eDIBWIWO)
%60°6T %TL'ST %Sb'8T pledIpaN
%LE6E %L6'TV %G8'TY aJedlpaly
| ozozair | etozAd | 810CAD |
XIAl 19Aed
&S LT PSSP
F & & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o
(0]
- 05
N S @D U G G GH WH IO TId W G @O WD Y T G WH NP CIN GNP O WH B I SN @D - O@
lw)
FoL 8
M -® %8 - bs
—0—o— ¢ 6 .
vg S8 CHAO!i@!#wm (wmﬁv.o.\,\&,uﬁ,fwm\\.ao - 06
88 —8— \ =
06 88 06 [ oo,

196png e o e

|enyy

enmmgaras

sAeq ajqeA1aday sjunoddy

Y5e) SARC seemmem  SPUOQ ASY womm  1SIAU| B YSED Emmm

Q
§ : 3
¢ ¢ ¢ @

0ot
ot -
ozt
(il
ort
ost
097 -
£
oLt 5
2
081
SYUOA] ZT - SIUBISAAU| PUB Yse)
Y
SRS LT LS &S
¢ & & e ¢ e e § ¢ @
(000°000°L)$
(oL'eL8)$ (000'008)$
(000'009)$
(000'001)$
L66'79% (000'002)%
L @ ; - G056¢cs
T\ Py _ ~851'8LL$ T N, . = '
- ﬁ.ﬁ.\\ V.WH,/ o S m\om_ba 2 ooo.oomw
, Tpgeoors W T 196'992$ 000'00v$
crB9SLS  gosizzyg vOS'6ES  6YL6EES 000'009%
86¢'Lyv$
196pNg = « =  [BNDY memge—

awoduj bunesadp

A1jiqeule)sng [eldueul

22



03/31/2020

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Statement of Revenue and Expense

Kittitas County Public Hospital District #1

Current Month Year to Date | |jrior YtD |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
INPATIENT REVENUE 1,605,953 1,900,942 (294,990) 4,396,933 5,473,158 (1,076,225) 5,827,301
OUTPATIENT REVENUE 8,635,223 10,109,907 (1,474,685) 27,900,812 29,112,859 (1,212,047) 26,392,777
CLINIC REVENUE 1,930,193 2,016,512 (86,319) 5,882,250 5,777,397 104,852 5,177,839
REVENUE 12,171,369 14,027,362 (1,855,993) 38,179,995 40,363,414 (2,183,419) 37,397,917
CONTRACTUALS 5,435,736 6,359,097 (923,361) 16,782,487 18,311,648 (1,529,161) 17,149,977
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 228,913 294,164 (65,251) 869,967 843,727 26,240 843,817
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 47,083 43,716 3,367 169,926 125,281 44,645 (45,595)
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 212,130 85,729 126,402 707,645 246,303 461,342 291,470
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 5,923,863 6,782,706 (858,843) 18,530,025 19,526,959 (996,933) 18,239,669
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 6,247,506 7,244,656 (997,150) 19,649,969 20,836,455 (1,186,486) 19,158,248
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 350,245 361,560 (11,316) 1,083,684 1,043,935 39,748 977,703
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 6,597,751 7,606,216 (1,008,466) 20,733,653 21,880,391 (1,146,738) 20,135,951
SALARIES 3,886,449 3,696,715 189,734 11,074,566 10,732,397 342,169 10,224,405
TEMPORARY LABOR 33,321 43,179 (9,859) 76,831 125,359 (48,528) 93,250
BENEFITS 933,927 877,616 56,311 2,727,310 2,584,255 143,055 2,560,221
PROFESSIONAL FEES 190,639 115,074 75,566 486,888 334,085 152,803 124,829
SUPPLIES 795,318 801,423 (6,105) 2,301,275 2,313,958 (12,683) 2,156,261
UTILITIES 127,343 83,007 44,335 282,807 267,724 15,084 255,308
PURCHASED SERVICES 729,620 927,522 (197,902) 2,386,471 2,703,666 (317,195) 2,573,849
DEPRECIATION 350,297 337,721 12,576 964,639 1,010,698 (46,059) 939,908
RENTS AND LEASES 112,405 132,395 (19,990) 343,644 396,267 (52,623) 380,306
INSURANCE 50,680 56,873 (6,193) 126,694 170,543 (43,849) 182,406
LICENSES & TAXES 75,774 83,428 (7,654) 200,437 240,492 (40,055) 232,991
INTEREST 54,349 57,150 (2,801) 163,046 171,450 (8,404) 173,126
TRAVEL & EDUCATION 35,939 42,660 (6,721) 91,690 122,596 (30,906) 84,001
OTHER DIRECT 34,792 54,616 (19,825) 98,618 158,563 (59,945) 140,054
EXPENSES 7,410,853 7,309,380 101,473 21,324,916 21,332,052 (7,137) 20,120,914
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (813,102) 296,837 (1,109,939) (591,263) 548,338 (1,139,601) 15,037
OPERATING MARGIN -12.32% 3.90% 110.06% -2.85% 2.51% 99.38% 0.07%
NON-OPERATING REV/EXP 111,191 67,319 43,872 243,162 201,494 41,668 228,539
NET INCOME (LOSS) (701,911) 364,156 (1,066,067) (348,100) 749,832 (1,097,933) 243577
UNIT OPERATING INCOME
HOSPITAL (621,006) 391,456 (1,012,462) 49,110 908,349 (859,239) 584,812
URGENT CARE (8,730) (27,196) 18,466 8,681 (81,785) 90,466 (158,393)
CLINICS (211,060) (116,746) (94,314) (702,225) (412,650) (289,575) (490,075)
HOME CARE COMBINED 27,694 49,324 (21,629) 53,171 134,423 (81,252) 78,693
OPERATING INCOME (813,102) 296,837 (1,109,940) (591,263) 548,337 (1,139,600) 15,037

23



Kittitas Valley Healthcare March 2020
Balance Sheet
YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR END CHANGE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,950,687 4,488,811 (1,538,125)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 37,030,019 40,613,365 (3,583,345)
ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUAL (20,654,690) (22,382,150) 1,727,460
THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE 300 300 0
OTHER RECEIVABLES 170,288 588,166 (417,877)
INVENTORY 1,905,053 1,894,491 10,562
PREPAIDS 1,071,241 776,900 294,342
INVESTMENT FOR DEBT SVC 458,412 950,100 (491,688)
CURRENT ASSETS 22,931,311 26,929,983 (3,998,672)
INVESTMENTS 24,399,820 23,779,605 620,215
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 85,757,524 83,068,141 2,689,382
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 43,592,091 42,573,102 1,018,988

NET PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIP 42,165,433 40,495,039 1,670,394
OTHER ASSETS (0) (0) 0
NONCURRENT ASSETS 42,165,433 40,495,039 1,670,394
ASSETS 89,496,564 91,204,627 (1,708,063)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 768,374 1,395,147 (626,773)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 488,986 1,263,533 (774,547)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 760,428 268,613 491,815
ACCRUED VACATION PAYABLE 1,906,871 1,764,089 142,782
THIRD PARTY PAYABLES 2,373,721 2,142,630 231,091
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,024,910 1,629,839 (604,929)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 0 0 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,323,290 8,463,851 (1,140,561)
ACCRUED INTEREST 168,489 311,475 (142,986)

BOND PREMIUM 2008 REFUND 0 0 0
DEFERRED TAX COLLECTIONS 6,960 0 6,960
DEFERRED REVENUE HOME HEALTH 53,579 136,954 (83,375)
DEFERRED OTHER 0 0 0
DEFERRED LIABILITIES 229,029 448,430 (219,401)
LTD - 2008 UTGO BONDS (0) (0) 0

LTD - 2009 LTGO BONDS 0 0 0

LTD - 2017 REVENUE BONDS 12,564,910 12,989,839 (424,929)

LTD - 2018 REVENUE BOND 5,640,000 5,820,000 (180,000)

LTD - 2018 LTGO & REVENUE REFUND BONDS 2,148,435 2,148,435 0

LTD - ENERGY PROJECT 0 0 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT CONT (1,024,910) (1,629,839) 604,929

LTD - PACS SYSTEM 0 0 0
LONG TERM DEBT 19,328,435 19,328,435 0
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 19,557,464 19,776,865 (219,401)
LIABILITIES 26,880,753 28,240,716 (1,359,962)
FUND BALANCE 62,963,912 62,963,912 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (348,100) 0 (348,100)
FUND BALANCE 62,615,811 62,963,912 (348,100)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 89,496,564 91,204,627 (1,708,063)



Statement of Cash Flow

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME (348,100)
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 1,018,988
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 670,888
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS ( $)
PATIENT ACCOUNTS 1,855,886
OTHER RECEIVABLES 417,877
INVENTORIES (10,562)
PREPAID EXPENSES & DEPOSITS (294,342)
INVESTMENT FOR DEBT SVC 491,688
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,460,547
INVESTMENTS (620,215)
PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIP. (2,689,382)
OTHER ASSETS 0
TOTAL ASSETS (178,162)
CHANGE IN CURRENT LIABILITIES ( $)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (626,773)
ACCRUED SALARIES (774,547)
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 491,815
ACCRUED VACATIONS 142,782
COST REIMBURSEMENT PAYABLE 231,091
CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT (604,929)
CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPITAL LEASES 0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (1,140,561)
CHANGE IN OTHER LIABILITIES ( $ )
ACCRUED INTEREST ON 1998, 1999 UTGO (142,986)
2008 UTGO REFUNDING BOND PREMIUM 0
DEFERRED TAX COLLECTIONS 6,960
DEFERRED REVENUE - HOME HEALTH (83,375)
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES (219,401)
CHANGE IN LT DEBT & CAPITAL LEASES ($)
LTD - 2008 UTGO BONDS 0
LTD - 2009 LTGO BONDS 0
LTD - 2017 REVENUE BONDS (424,929)
LTD - 2018 REVENUE BOND (180,000)
LTD - 2018 LTGO & REVENUE REFUND BONDS 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 604,929
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT & LEASES 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES (1,359,962)
NET CHANGE IN CASH (1,538,125)
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 4,488,811
ENDING CASH ON HAND 2,950,687

25



Cashmere Valley Bank

TERM SHEET
(For Discussion Purposes Only)
April 3, 2020

Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 1 (Kittitas Valley Healthcare)

Thank you for the opportunity to propose the following structure for the Kittitas County Public
Hospital District No. 1 (Kittitas Valley Healthcare) (the “Organization”) proposed Revolving Line
of Credit (the “Line”). Cashmere Valley Bank (the “Bank”) has outlined general terms below for
discussion purposes only.  All terms are subject to credit approval and do not constitute a
commitment to lend money.

1.

2.

10.

Borrower: Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 1 (Kittitas Valley Healthcare)
Amount: $5,000,000

Form: Revolving Line of Credit

Tax Status: Taxable

Purpose: Proceeds of the line will be used to provide liquidity to the organization.
Line Description:

a) Interest Rate:  Interest on the Line would accrue on a basis of actual/365. Interest on
the Line would be variable at a rate of Prime plus a margin of 25 basis
points or 0.25%. As of the date of this Term Sheet, this would equal
3.50%. Prime will be based on the Wall Street Journal US Prime
published rate. In the event Wall Street Journal discontinues its
publication of the US Prime Rate, a supplanting publisher and/or rate
will be mutually agreed upon by the Bank and Organization.

b) Terms: The Line would mature on June 1, 2021 (the “Maturity Date”),
Interest on the outstanding principal balance will be paid monthly in
arrears. Principal of the Line will be due at maturity.

¢) Security: Net Revenue Pledge

Prepayment: The Line may be prepaid in whole or in part without penalty at any time.

Draws: Upon approval, draws may be made on any business day in amounts greater
than or equal to $25,000. For same day funding, draw requests must be
received and confirmed before 11:00am.

Fees: There is no fee due to the Bank.

Line

Documentation: The Line documentation would be prepared by the Bank for the Organization
and would be approved by the Organization’s board of commissioners and

26



11. Covenants:

12. Additional
Terms:

13. Credit Approval:

Kittitas Valley Health
TERM SHEET
Page 2

the approval would be evidenced by either a resolution or board minutes in
accordance with RCW Chapter 70.44 or other applicable chapter.

The Line would be cross defaulted to the Organization’s 2017 Revenue
Bonds, 2018 Revenue Bonds and 2018 LTGO & Revenue Refunding Bonds
(“Existing Debt”). For as long as the Line is outstanding, the Line would be
cross defaulted to all future debt or refundings of the Existing Debt. Prior to
the Maturity Date and after the first draw has been made, the Organization
would pay down the outstanding balance of the Line in its entirety to a zero
balance for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days. Provided no default
exists, the Organization would thereafter continue to borrow under the terms
of the Line.

Within 30 days of completion, the Organization would provide or make
available to the Bank its annual audit during the period the Line is
outstanding. At the date of closing the Line, the financial condition and credit
of the Organization and all other features of this transaction would be as
represented to the Bank without material adverse change. In the event of
material adverse changes in the credit worthiness of the Organization,
including litigation involving or claims filed against the Organization, any
future commitment would terminate upon notice by the Bank. Any future
commitment would be non-assignable by the Organization.

The Organization has provided satisfactory financial and other relevant
information for the Bank to complete its due diligence. The estimated time
between the Organization accepting the term sheet and the Bank completing
its credit approval process is 2 weeks. Prior to or upon maturity of the Line,
if the Organization wishes to renew the Line, the Bank may ask for
information in addition to required continuing financial disclosure in order to
complete the renewal process.

ORAL AGREEMENTS OR ORAL COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND CREDIT,
OR TO FORBEAR FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT ARE NOT
ENFORCEABLE UNDER WASHINGTON LAW.

Thank you for this opportunity to discuss this financing with the Organization and its finance team.

Respectfully,

CASHMERE VALLEY BANK

Authorized Representative:
Tom Brown
Vice President, Municipal Finance Manager
1400 112" Ave SE, STE 100
Bellevue, WA 98004
(p) 425.688.3936
tbrown@cvb.bank

27



4Je1s 3ujuies pue spjoy |eI0IABY3] 10} uopepunod ‘aj uones3aju| dIM| 000°00TS eJawsalid JHAN BIA HAN juesy
SWO00. 9)es 3¢ 03 SWO00J ND] PUe 3 [Spoway Y1|eaH |ejuaip |edny ‘43Sd y3|eaH |eJoireyag
weJsgoud |jup uoljepuno ewnel] HOA ‘43Sd dIM| 0006%S shianon Juawdojanaq| JHAM BIA HAN jueln |jua
|B31UI|2-UOU pUE |ed|ul|d JuaWwa|dwi pue 31eald) ‘(papnipul Aj231)) JJe15/uoineanp3
JUBWADJ0JUT MET ‘YIAM :
HAM 10} uolepuno4 palddy| 000 v¥S 43sd sani|1oed| JHAM BIA HAN juswdinb3
Sw)sAs suolzeaunwiwod Aduagiawa aseydind SUOIIEDIUNWIWO)
A1ojes
uol1e2NPS J3P02 JSPINOLJ uoljepuno jueig papiemy| 000'sS VHSM juswdojanag| 4HAN BIA HAN Awoede) swaisAs
|12UN0) S2JOJJOM |BIIUSDOS Jje1s/uoiieanpy yjjeaH jeiny
S19p0d M3U 10} Sulules) SapINOId VHSM papJemy| 008‘€$ 112UN0) 92104310 juswdojansg HA) juesn
|eL3uanos Jjeis/uonesnpy Suiutes) 1apo)
Ajunod uno uj uoiPippe NHO) Ja8euUBW }IOMI3N 21N0SY papJemy| 000°00z$ VSYH spioido HAX jueio
ploido ssauppe 03 uejd 3snqoJ e 33ea1) ploido ‘quess uonejuswsjdw| Suluueld pioidg
30 3e yjjesy |ejuswt elquin|o) J93eal HOVOS papiemy| 000's¥ZS SWIV/MN HWDd HAM uonessagu|
pajesSajul Joj Uo3EINPS pue Sujulel) S3PIAOLJ y3jeaH |_IUSAl [eAnY
Jageuel\ aJeD) Ny NHOM sjues9 uonejuswadwi papJemy| 000‘00TS HOV29 spioido HAM| 198euel somisN
pue [a1sy "iq Joj Suipuny SaPIAOIJ - Ajuno) pue 3uiuueld proido 924n0say ploidQ
seyny ul weisdold | yIA 3SNQoJ B 33ea)
Jtelanes| Asy3 se sjenpiaipul Joddns sjueddiied NHO) paseajpl|  3uiydieasay[000'0SLS vrg| uoneuipioo) aie) NHO weigold Aujuasy
pue wsIAID34 32npal 03 Sulpuny SaPIA0IJ Sulaq s|enpiAlpu; pajeadedul paseg-Alunwwo)
O 24eD 3y} 33eUIPI00) 10V 3dUBY) pU0IS
UOI1e131eJUl WOy pases|as 3ulaq s|enplAlpul sjuedpiied NHOM Jageuew jJomiaN 22inosay|  Suiyoieasay|000006S vra spioido NHO ans
10} Juswieal) uo siseydwsa ue apinoid pioido ‘Queln uonejuswajdw| UMM S|ENPIAIPU| 10}
Anjuasy Sumosdw
Ayunwwod syuedidiyed HO) uoljeuIpIo0D 3J.D dIM| 000°00TS eus|)y| uoneulpoo) ale) NHOX 20UIBYIA JO
1no ul uoleulpJood aJed anosdwi 03 Suipuny VSYH ‘HOVD9 “uawdojanag pliom Allunwiwo)
J1OMIBN YljeaH [edny YSYH
Ayunwwod sjuediipied NHO) HOVD9 ‘Juawdo|anag paiiddy| 000'0SL$ VSYH| uoneuipioo) aJe) NHOM| uoneuipioo) ase)
N0 Ul UOI1eUIPJ00D 3Jed anoidwi 03 Sulpun4 3JOMIBN Y3|eaH [einY VSYH
weigoud siayiom yyeay syuedpiied NHOM HOVDD ‘uonejuawajduwy| paddy| 000°006$ VSYH| uoijeulpioo) ase) NHO| 1ueso juawdojaaaqg
Alunwwiod e 31e310 pue JJOMISN Yi|edH ‘uoleuIpJo0D 34D YSYH 3}IOMIBN
ay3 jo Ayjiqeutelsns anosdwi 03 Suipun4 y3jeaH |einy
Aunod sjyuedpijed NHO) J93eUB|A] J10MIDN 324N0SBY papiemy| 000°000°TS VSHH spioido NHO) jueln
1no ul uoIppe ploido ssaippe 03 Juel proido pue Suiuueid pioidg uonejuswajdwi
3uluueld pioidQ ui pajeaso ueyd juawsajdui) pioido
a3esed adueinque uonepuno4| Jayewaoys ‘4SNg ‘puejsspunsg|  3uiydieasay elpeauns saoed| 4HAM BIA Za| 3juel uoipnisuo)
M3U J0 1502 Juawa|ddns o3 Suipun4
98eues aouejnque uojjepuno4 elpeauns ‘4SNg ‘puepapung|  Suiyoseasay 193ewWwaoys saned| d4HAM BIAZd| 3uelo uoipnIISuo)
MB3U J0 1500 Judwajddns o3 Suipun4
93eaed aouejnque uojlepuno4 ejpeouns Buiydieasay 4SNg saiyeqd| d4HAM BIA ZA| 3juelH uoiPNIISUO)
M3U JO 3502 Judwsajddns 03 Suipun4 ‘19)ewW?a0ys ‘puejsapuns
a8esed soue|nquie uoljepuno4 ejpeauns ‘1a)ewsaoys ‘4SNg|  Suiydieasay puepapuns saiyoe4| 4HAM ela za| 3uess uondniisuo)
M3U 0 1500 Juawa|ddns 03 Suipun4
asodingd sdiysiaulied pajuswijdwo)/padesana snjeis junowy| 934nos Sulpuny Aio3a3e)| juedyddy jueln
spun4 Suipung( /esjuesn

28



junowe 3sanbau e Uwcm_mmm 19A Jou aJe YdJeasal Japun sjuedn ,

dIAOD 01 3np Yi|eaysjal Suiydseasay 204 yoddng HAN
apino.d o3 ASojouydas jo aseyoind /ASojouyoa )
3Y3 JO 1500 195)J0 03 Sulpuny SapInOId
Juswdinba Suinesayy) uonepunoy Suiyaseasay jueip uonRINSuUo) | 4HAM BIn za
Jo Suiseydand ay3 Joj Suipuny sapinoid uoiepunod| Jo juswdojanag
sqns asnoyaJi4
Spaau paynuap! Ajunwiwod Suiyouessay vasn uol3aNIIsu0) NHO) sjues
40 JuswdojaAap 10} Buipuny SSpIAOId 10 juswdojaasg ‘2a ‘HA| uswdojansg |einy
eisdwejoaaid uonepuno4 papJemy|00S‘9S 19)ewaoys juawdojaAad| 4HAY BIA HAM| aAeniu| pueg anig
U0 U011edNpP3 AJUNWIWOD 3PIA0Id jjeis/uoneonpy
Y3eay uoijepunoy Papiemy|000's$ 4585V, JuswdojaAad| 4HAM BIA HAN uoneanp3

159.q UO U013EINP3 AJUNWWIOD BPIAOId

JJe1s/uoieanpy

J90ue) jsealq

29



Requesting Department:

Capital Iltem Requested:

Function of Project:

Reason Requested:

Budget: $0

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
Capital Expenditure Board Narrative

Med/Surg

Automatic Door Opener with Badge Reader Access

To control access to the Medical Surgical Unit and improve infection control.

This is a portion of an overall access control project for the organization.

Actual Cost: $

Submitted By: Vicky Macharro, Chief Nursing Officer Date: 04/30/2020
Ronald Urlacher, Engineering Director

30



Requesting Department:

Capital Item Requested:

Function of Project:

Reason Requested:

Budget: $45,000

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
Capital Expenditure Board Narrative

KVH Family Medicine - Cle Elum
KVH Urgent Care - Cle Elum

Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP) Telephone System

The new VOIP telephone system will help KVH Family Medicine - Cle Elum
and KVH Urgent Care- Cle Elum with patient phone calls, call routing and
voicemail.

Huge customer service satisfaction, as most customers cannot get through or
leave a voice message.
Very old technology (Analog) phones with no capabilities and only a limited

number of phone lines.

Voicemail very limited in capacity that is forcing multiple phone calls from
patients and poor customer service.

Replacing/updating five switches for FMCE and one switch for Urgent Care to
Power of Ethernet (POE) for digital phones.

Actual Cost: $53,000

Submitted By: Stephanie Walker, Clinic Manager Date: 04/30/2020
Carrie Barr, Chief of Clinic Operations
Jeffrey Yamada, Chief Information Officer

31



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 20-02

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 1,
Kittitas County, Washington, providing for the issuance, sale and delivery of a not
to exceed $5,000,000 aggregate principal amount hospital revenue note to provide
funds to finance operating and capital expenses of the District; fixing certain
terms and covenants of the note; and providing for other related matters.

ADOPTED April 23, 2020

This document prepared by:

Foster Garvey P.C.
1111 Third Avenue, Suite 3000
Seattle, Washington 98101
(206) 447-4400



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 20-02

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 1,
Kittitas County, Washington, providing for the issuance, sale and delivery of a not
to exceed $5,000,000 aggregate principal amount hospital revenue note to provide
funds to finance operating and capital expenses of the District; fixing certain
terms and covenants of the note; and providing for other related matters.

WHEREAS, Public Hospital District No. 1, Kittitas County, Washington (the “District”),
has been duly established for the purpose of owning and operating hospitals and other health care
facilities and providing hospital services and other health care services for the residents of the
District and other persons pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 70.44 RCW; and

WHEREAS, the District does business under the name Kittitas Valley Healthcare and
owns and operates KVH Hospital (the “Hospital”) located in Ellensburg, Washington; and

WHEREAS, in order for the District to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak and current
public health emergency, the Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the District to
enter into a revolving line of credit evidenced by a taxable revenue note (the “Note”) to help
cover operating and capital expenses of the District; and

WHEREAS, there will be materially adverse financial and legal consequences to the
District if the Note authorized by this resolution is not put in place as soon as possible; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of this resolution is part of the necessary and routine business
of the District and necessary to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak and the current public health
emergency, NOW THEREFORE;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
NO. 1, KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. Definitions. As used in this resolution, the following words shall have the
meanings hereinafter set forth:

“2017A Bond” means the $12,500,000 original aggregate principal amount Hospital
Revenue Bond, 2017A, of the District issued pursuant to and for the purposes provided in
Resolution No. 17-09.

“2017B Bond” means the $1,000,000 original aggregate principal amount Hospital

Revenue Bond, 2017B (Taxable), of the District issued pursuant to and for the purposes provided
in Resolution No. 17-09.

FG:53726430.3



“2018 Revenue Bond” means the $6,000,000 original aggregate principal amount
Hospital Revenue Bond, 2018, of the District issued pursuant to and for the purposes provided in
Resolution No. 18-03.

“2018 LTGO and Revenue Bond” means the $2,913,789 original aggregate principal
amount Limited Tax General Obligation and Revenue Refunding Bond, 2018, of the District
issued pursuant to and for the purposes provided in Resolution No. 18-05.

“Adjusted Gross Revenue of Hospital” means, for any period, Gross Revenue of the
Hospital less adjustments for contractual allowances and uncompensated care and income from
any defeasance deposit to the extent that such income is necessary to pay debt service on the
indebtedness for which such defeasance deposit was made, all as determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

“Annual Debt Service” means, for any year, all amounts required to be paid in respect of
interest on and principal of Senior Lien Bonds (excluding interest payments capitalized by
Senior Lien Bonds and accrued interest paid upon the issuance of Senior Lien Bonds), subject to
such covenants as described in the resolutions authorizing such Senior Lien Bonds.

“Authorized Officer” means the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer of the
District, or such other person as either or both may designate.

“Commission” means the legislative authority of the District.

“District” means Public Hospital District No. 1, Kittitas County, Washington, a
municipal corporation of the State of Washington, duly organized pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 70.44 RCW.

“Expenses” means, for any period, all the expenses incurred by the District in operating
the Hospital and other facilities and services of the District that are “expenses” under generally
accepted accounting principles, but not including any interest, depreciation, or amortization
expense of the District.

“Gross Revenue of the Hospital” means, for any period, operating and nonoperating
revenues derived or to be derived from any source by the District from the operation of the
Hospital or other facilities or services of the District, from which shall be excluded (i) all grants
and donations which have been specifically restricted by the grantor or donor to a particular
purpose inconsistent with the payment of expenses or debt service on any indebtedness incurred
by the District and (ii) all proceeds of tax levies, all as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

“Hospital” means KVH Hospital located in Ellensburg, Washington, as now owned and
operated by the District and as the same may be added to, bettered or improved for so long as the
Note is outstanding.

“Net Income Available for Debt Service” means, for any period, the excess of the
operating and non-operating revenue derived by the District from any source over all expenses
and other proper charges incurred by the District plus:

2

FG:53726430.3



(a) interest expenses incurred by the District;

(b) tax expenses incurred by the District;

(c) depreciation expenses incurred by the District;
(d) amortization expenses incurred by the District;
(e) rent and lease expenses incurred by the District;

® the value of cash, cash equivalents and investments as of the last day of the
immediately preceding fiscal year as shown in the current assets section of the District’s balance
sheet; and

(2) the value of the debt service fund required for current liabilities as of the last day
of the immediately preceding fiscal year as shown in the current asset section of the District’s
balance sheet;

and less (1) all grants, donations, trust funds and proceeds of tax levies, including investment
income earned thereon, which have been specifically restricted to a particular purpose
inconsistent with the payment of Expenses or the principal of and interest on the Senior Lien
Bonds, the Note or other obligations of the District payable from the Gross Revenue of the
Hospital, (2) income derived from investments irrevocably pledged to the payment of any
defeased bonds, and (3) investment income earned on money in any fund or account created or
maintained solely for the purpose of complying with the arbitrage rebate provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and such application rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder.

Such calculation shall be made in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and shall exclude:

(a) profits or losses resulting from the sale or other disposition, not in the ordinary
course of business, of investments or fixed or capital assets;

(b) profits or losses resulting from the early extinguishment of debt;
(©) the net proceeds of insurance (other than business interruption insurance); and
(d) other extraordinary items.

“Junior Lien Note Fund” means the Hospital Revenue Junior Lien Fund, created pursuant
to this resolution for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Note.

“Loan Agreement” means the Business Loan Agreement between the District and the
Purchaser to be dated as of delivery to the Purchaser.

“Net Revenue of the Hospital” means, for any period, the excess of Adjusted Gross
Revenue of the Hospital over Expenses.

FG:53726430.3



“Note” means the Hospital Junior Lien Revenue Note, 2020 (Taxable Revolving Line of
Credit) issued pursuant to and for the purposes provided in this resolution.

“Note Register” means the books or records maintained by the Note Registrar for the
purpose of identifying ownership of the Note.

“Note Registrar” means the Chief Financial Officer of the District, or any successor bond
registrar selected by the District.

“Outstanding Principal Balance of the Note” means the aggregate of all funds that the
District has drawn from the Purchaser pursuant to the Note less the aggregate of all principal
payments on the Note made by the District.

“Prime Rate” means the rate based on the Wall Street Journal US Prime published rate.
In the event the Wall Street Journal discontinues its publication of the US Prime Rate, a
supplanting publisher and/or rate will be mutually agreed upon by the Purchaser and the District.

“Purchaser” means Cashmere Valley Bank, or its successors or assigns.

“Request for Draw” means a written request on any business day by both Authorized
Officers for a draw from the non-revolving line of credit authorized to be established by this
resolution, all as more fully described in Section 2.

“Senior Lien Bond Fund” means the Hospital Revenue Bond Fund, previously created
pursuant to Resolution No. 05-03 of the District for the purpose of paying the principal of and
interest on the Senior Lien Bonds.

“Senior Lien Bonds” means the 2017A Bond, the 2017B Bond, the 2018 Revenue Bond,
the 2018 LTGO and Revenue Bond, and any and all revenue bonds of the District payable from
the Senior Lien Bond Fund, the payment of which, both principal and interest, constitutes a lien
and charge upon Gross Revenue of the Hospital equal in rank with the lien and charge upon such
revenues for the payments required to pay or secure the payment of such bonds.

“Senior Lien Bond Authorizing Resolutions” means the resolutions adopted by
Commission authorizing the issuance and sale and establishing the terms of a particular issue of
Senior Lien Bonds and other matters relating thereto.

Section 2. Authorization and Description of the Note. For the purpose of providing
financing for the District’s operating and capital expenses, there is hereby authorized to be issued
a not to exceed $5,000,000 aggregate principal amount Hospital Junior Lien Revenue Note, 2020
(Taxable Revolving Line of Credit) (the “Note”). The Note shall be dated as of the date of
delivery thereof to the Purchaser and shall mature on June 1, 2021 (the “Maturity Date™).

The District may request draws on the Note pursuant to a Request for Draw until the
Maturity Date. Each draw shall be in the minimum amount of $25,000. Principal on the Note
shall be due and payable on the Maturity Date. Interest on the Outstanding Principal Balance of
the Note shall be payable at the rate in arrears on the dates as provided in the Note.

FG:53726430.3



The interest rate on the Note is subject to adjustment if there is an event of default as
described in the Note and Loan Agreement.

Interest on the Note shall accrue from the date money is drawn, pursuant to a Request for
Draw, until paid and shall be computed on the Outstanding Principal Balance of the Note on the
basis of a 365-day year, consisting of actual days elapsed.

A Request for Draw on the Note may be made on any business day by an Authorized
Officer, each of whom is authorized to act alone. A Request for Draw made prior to 11:00 a.m.
and confirmed by the Purchaser will be funded on that business day. The District hereby
delegates to the Authorized Officers authority, and each authorized to act alone, to make a
written Request for Draw pursuant to this resolution. The Purchaser shall incur no liability to the
District or to any other person in acting upon any written communication that the Purchaser
believes in good faith to have been given by an official authorized to borrow on behalf of the
District. Note proceeds shall be deposited into the appropriate District account determined by an
Authorized Officer.

Prior to the Maturity Date, and after the first draw on the Note has been made pursuant to
a Request for Draw, the District shall pay down the Outstanding Principal Balance of the Note in
its entirety to a zero balance for a period of 30 consecutive days. Provided no default exists after
such time, the District may continue to make draws on the Note.

The Note shall be an obligation only of the Junior Lien Note Fund and shall be payable
and secured as provided in Section 6 of this resolution.

Section 3. Note Registrar, Registration and Transfer of the Note. Pursuant to
RCW 39.46.030(4) the District’s Chief Financial Officer shall serve as initial fiscal agent for the
District (the “Note Registrar’”) with respect to the Note and is authorized, on behalf of the
District, to authenticate and deliver the Note in accordance with the provisions of the Note and
this resolution. The Note shall be issued only in registered form as to both principal and interest
and shall be recorded on books or records maintained by the Note Registrar (the “Note
Register”). The Note Register shall contain the name and mailing address of the owner of the
Note.

Upon a determination by the Chief Financial Officer that maintenance of the duties of the
Note Registrar is no longer convenient, the Chief Financial Officer may designate the fiscal
agent of the State of Washington to act as Note Registrar.

The Note Registrar shall keep, or cause to be kept, at its office, sufficient books for the
registration, assignment or transfer of the Note, which books shall be open to inspection by the
District at all times. The Note Registrar is authorized, on behalf of the District, to authenticate
and deliver the Note transferred or exchanged in accordance with the provisions of the Note and
this resolution, to serve as the District’s paying agent for the Note and to carry out all of the Note
Registrar’s powers and duties under this resolution.

The Note Registrar shall be responsible for its representations contained in the Note
Registrar’s Certificate of Authentication on the Note.

FG:53726430.3



The Note may be assigned or transferred only in whole by the registered owner to (i) an
affiliate of the registered owner, (ii) a state-chartered bank or national banking association, or
(ii1) a trust or other custodial arrangement established by the registered owner or an affiliate of
the registered owner, the owners of any beneficial interest in which are limited to “Qualified
Institutional Buyers” as defined in Rule 144A promulgated pursuant to the Securities Act of
1933, as amended. Any transfer shall be without cost to the owner or transferee, except for
governmental charges imposed on any such transfer or exchange. The Note Registrar shall not
be obligated to exchange or transfer the Note during the 15 days preceding any installment or
prepayment date. When the Note has been paid in full, both principal and interest, such Note
shall be surrendered to the Note Registrar, who shall cancel such Note.

Section 4. Payment of the Note. Both principal of and interest on the Note shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America and shall be paid by checks or drafts of
the Note Registrar mailed on the applicable payment date to the Purchaser at the address
appearing on the Note Register or by electronic transfer on the payment date to an account
designated by the Purchaser. The Note shall be surrendered upon the final payment of principal
and interest, and destroyed or cancelled in accordance with law. Interest on any principal
amount of the Note which is paid or prepaid shall cease to accrue on the date of such payment or
prepayment.

Section 5. Prepayment Provisions. The Note is subject to prepayment as provided in
the Note.
Section 6. Junior Lien Note Fund. The Note is a special obligation of the District

payable solely out of a special fund or account of the District hereby established and designated
the “Junior Lien Note Fund.” Amounts on deposit in the Junior Lien Note Fund shall be drawn
upon only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Note, and any debt issued
on parity with the Note.

The District hereby covenants that on or before the date interest or principal on the Note
is due, it will deposit in the Junior Lien Note Fund from the Net Revenue of the Hospital an
amount sufficient, when added to any other amounts on deposit in the Junior Lien Note Fund, to
pay the interest and principal due on the Note as the same becomes due. The Note shall have a
lien on Net Revenue of the Hospital junior to the payment of Expenses and outstanding Senior
Lien Bonds. The Note shall not be deemed to constitute a general obligation or pledge of the full
faith and credit of the District.

All money in the Junior Lien Note Fund may be kept in cash or invested in legal
investments maturing not later than the date when the funds are required for the payment of
principal of or interest on the Note or having a guaranteed redemption price prior to maturity
and, in no event, maturing later than the Maturity Date. Earnings from investments in the Junior
Lien Note Fund shall be deposited in that fund.

Section 7. Commission Declaration Regarding Sufficiency of Revenues. The
Commission of the District declares that in fixing the amounts to be paid into the Senior Lien
Bond Fund and Junior Lien Note Fund, it has exercised due regard for Expenses and the debt
service requirements of the Senior Lien Bonds and the Note, and the District has not bound and

FG:53726430.3



obligated itself to set aside and pay into the Senior Lien Bond Fund and the Junior Lien Note
Fund a greater amount or proportion of the Gross Revenue of the Hospital than in the judgment
of the Commission will be available over and above such Expenses and the debt service
requirements of any outstanding Senior Lien Bonds and the Note.

Section 8. Flow of Funds. A special fund of the District known as the general fund
(sometimes herein called the “Hospital District Fund”), heretofore has been created and
constitutes the general operational fund of the District. All of the Gross Revenue of the Hospital
shall be deposited in or credited to the Hospital District Fund as collected and the Chief Financial
Officer of the District shall designate the amounts of such money to be deposited in the Senior
Lien Bond Fund, the Junior Lien Note Fund and the amounts to be deposited in or credited to
any other funds or accounts of the District heretofore or hereafter created by resolutions of the
Commission of the District.

Gross Revenue of the Hospital when deposited as received in the Hospital District Fund
shall be used, paid out and distributed in the following order of priority:

(a) To meet Expenses;

(b) To meet the required payments into the Senior Lien Bond Fund for the Senior
Lien Bonds including the amounts necessary to make up any deficiency in the reserve account, if
one is created, of the Senior Lien Bond Fund created by authorized withdrawals therefrom;

(©) To meet the required payments into the Junior Lien Bond Fund for the Note or
any other junior lien obligations issued on parity with the Note, including the amounts necessary
to make up any deficiency in the reserve account, if one is created, of the Junior Lien Bond Fund
created by authorized withdrawals therefrom;

(d) To redeem and retire any bonds or notes of the District then outstanding or to
purchase any or all of those bonds in the open market at a price determined in accordance with
the resolution providing for their issuance, plus accrued interest, to make necessary additions,
betterments, improvements, repairs, extensions and replacements of any parts of the Hospital and
other purposes proper to their maintenance and operation; and

(e) To pay any other proper District costs or expenses.

Section 9. Financial Covenants. The District further covenants and agrees with the
registered owner of the Note, for as long as the Note is outstanding, as follows:

(a) It will not sell, lease, mortgage, or in any manner encumber or dispose of all of
the Hospital facility unless provision is made for the payment into the Senior Lien Bond Fund
and the Junior Lien Note Fund previously created of a sum sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on the Senior Lien Bonds and the Note then outstanding as they come due in accordance
with the terms thereof; it will not sell, lease, mortgage, or in any manner encumber or dispose of
any part of the Hospital facility that is used, useful or material in the operation of the Hospital
and that contributes substantially to the Net Revenue of the Hospital unless provision is made for
the replacement thereof or for the application of the net proceeds of such sale to either (1) capital
expenditures for facilities which will contribute in some measure to the Net Revenue of the

7

FG:53726430.3



Hospital; or (2) the retirement of the Senior Lien Bonds and the Note at the earliest possible date;
and

(b) It will maintain in good condition and operate the Hospital and establish, maintain
and collect rates and charges for patient services furnished by the Hospital, subject to applicable
law and regulation, as will produce Net Income Available for Debt Service sufficient to meet the
requirements of the resolutions authorizing the Senior Lien Bonds and to make all payments
required to be made into the Junior Lien Note Fund for payment of the Note.

(©) It will keep proper books of accounts and records, separate and apart from other
accounts and records, and will prepare annual financial statements (“Annual Financial
Statements”) audited by the District’s regular independent certified public accountants, which
shall be a public accounting firm experienced in hospital accounting practices. Annual Financial
Statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as
promulgated from time to time by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board or its
successor or such other accounting principles as may be applicable in the future pursuant to the
applicable accounting standards board. Audited annual financial statements shall be provided to
the Purchaser not later than 30 days after completion.

(d) It will carry the types of insurance on the Hospital in the amounts normally in
good practice carried on such properties by comparable private hospitals in the State of
Washington to the full insurable value thereof, and also will carry adequate public liability
insurance at all times, including malpractice insurance in at least the amounts customarily carried
by similar hospitals in the State of Washington (unless such coverage is not available in the
market place at what appears in the discretion of the Commission to be reasonable cost, in which
case an experienced insurance consultant shall be retained by the District to recommend
alternative options), or in lieu thereof it may self-insure through such individual or pooled risk
management program as may be determined by the Commission to be in the best interests of the
District after receiving the recommendations of an experienced insurance consultant. The cost of
such insurance or program shall be considered a part of Expenses.

® It will operate the Hospital subject to and in accordance with the laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations and orders of all government authorities or agencies having jurisdiction over
the Hospital and the District.

(2) It will maintain its corporate existence and continue to operate the Hospital so
long as any of the Senior Lien Bonds and the Note are outstanding.

Section 10.  Form and Execution of the Note. The Note shall be prepared in a form
consistent with the provisions of this resolution and State law, shall be signed in the corporate
name of the District by the President and Secretary of the Commission of the District, either or
both of whose signatures may be manual or in facsimile.

The Note shall bear thereon a Certificate of Authentication in the following form,
manually signed by the Note Registrar, and only if so executed shall the Note be valid or
obligatory for any purpose or entitled to the benefits of this resolution:

FG:53726430.3



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This Note is the fully registered Public Hospital District No. 1, Kittitas
County, Washington, Hospital Revenue Note, 2020 (Taxable Revolving Line of
Credit), described in the Note Resolution.

By

Note Registrar

The authorized signing of a Certificate of Authentication shall be conclusive evidence
that the Note so authenticated has been duly executed, authenticated, and delivered and is
entitled to the benefits of this resolution.

If any officer whose signature appears on the Note ceases to be an officer of the District
authorized to sign bonds before the Note bearing his or her signature is authenticated or
delivered by the Note Registrar or issued by the District, the Note nevertheless may be
authenticated, issued, and delivered and, when authenticated, issued, and delivered, shall be as
binding on the District as though that person had continued to be an officer of the District
authorized to sign bonds. The Note also may be signed on behalf of the District by any person
who, on the actual date of signing of the Note, is an officer of the District authorized to sign
bonds, although he or she did not hold the required office on the date of issuance of the Note.

Section 11.  Enforceability of Covenants. The covenants of the District contained in
this resolution constitute a contract between the District and the owner of the Note. In an event
of default (as described in the Loan Agreement and Note) or cross default (as described in
Section 12 of this resolution) of any covenant or agreement herein by the District, any such bond
owner may enforce performance and obtain other appropriate relief in the proper forum as
permitted by law. In the event the owners of the Note or any Senior Lien Bonds must commence
legal proceedings to enforce the District’s obligations contained herein, or in any bankruptcy
proceeding of the District, the Purchaser shall be entitled to recover from the District, in addition
to the obligations contained herein, its costs and reasonable attorney fees.

Section 12.  Cross Default. If the District shall fail to pay any principal of or premium
or interest on any Senior Lien Bonds when the same becomes due and payable (whether by
scheduled maturity, required prepayment, acceleration, demand or otherwise), and such failure
shall continue after the applicable grace period, if any, specified in the agreement or instrument
relating to such Senior Lien Bonds; or any other event shall occur or condition shall exist under
any agreement or instrument relating to any such Senior Lien Bonds and shall continue after the
applicable grace period, if any, specified in such agreement or instrument, for as long as the Note
is outstanding, an event of default shall be deemed to have occurred under the Note.

Section 13.  Electronic Signatures. The Commission authorizes the use of one or more
methods of electronic signature for specific types of agreements, transactions and general
documents, including the documents necessary in connection with this Note. The Chief
Executive Officer shall determine the manner, format and criteria for use by a third party, of
electronic signatures to be determined on the basis of risk.

FG:53726430.3



Section 14.  Supplemental Resolutions. The Commission may supplement or amend
this resolution for any one or more of the following purposes without requiring the consent of the
owner of the Note:

(a) To add covenants and agreements that do not materially adversely affect
the interests of the owner of the Note, or to surrender any right or power reserved to or conferred
upon the District.

(b) To cure any ambiguities, or to cure, correct or supplement any defective
provision contained in this resolution in a manner that does not materially adversely affect the
interest of the owner of the Note.

Section 15.  Approval of Proposal, Loan Agreement and the Note. The Purchaser has
submitted its offer to purchase the Note as described in Section 3 hereof under the terms and
conditions specified in the Proposal, the Loan Agreement and the Bond. The Commission
hereby delegates authority to the Chief Financial Officer, or his designee, to accept the Proposal
and approve the final terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement and the Note and to execute
and deliver the Proposal, the Loan Agreement and the Note to the Purchaser. The Purchaser is
not charging a fee for this Note.

The Note will be printed at the District’s expense and will be delivered to the Purchaser
in accordance with the Proposal, with the approving legal opinion of Foster Garvey P.C.,
municipal bond counsel of Seattle, Washington, regarding the Note.

The proper officials of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do all things
necessary for the prompt execution and delivery of the Note and the items required to be
delivered to the Purchaser under the terms of its offer to purchase the Note.

Section 16.  Severability. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided
in this resolution to be performed on the part of the District shall be declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, then such covenant or covenants, agreement or
agreements, shall be null and void and shall be separable from the remaining covenants and
agreements in this resolution and shall in no way affect the validity of the other provisions of this
resolution or of the Note.

Section 17.  Ratification of Prior Acts. Any action taken consistent with the authority
and prior to the effective date of this resolution, is ratified, approved and confirmed.

10

FG:53726430.3



ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 1,
Kittitas County, Washington, at an open public meeting thereof this 23" day of April 2020..

Bob Davis, President Erica Libenow, Vice President

Matthew Altman, Secretary Jon Ward, Commissioner

Terry Clark, Commissioner

11

FG:53726430.3



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 1,
Kittitas County, Washington (the “District”), hereby certify as follows:

1. The attached copy of Resolution No. 20-02 (the “Resolution”) is a full, true and
correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Commission held on
April 23, 2020, as that resolution appears on the minute book of the District; and the Resolution
is now in full force and effect.

2. That such meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with law;
that a quorum was present throughout the meeting through telephonic, electronic, internet, or
other means of remote access, and a majority of the members of the Commission of the District
so present at the meeting voted in the proper manner for the adoption of the Resolution;

3. That in accordance with Proclamation 20-28 by the Governor of the State of
Washington dated March 24, 2020, (a) such meeting was not conducted in person, (b) one or
more options were provided for the public to attend the such meeting remotely, including by
telephone access, which mean(s) of access provided the ability for all persons attending the
meeting remotely to hear each other at the same time, and (c) adoption of the Resolution is
necessary and routine action of the Commission of the District; and

4. That all other requirements and proceedings incident to the proper adoption of the
Resolution have been duly fulfilled, carried out and otherwise observed, and that I am authorized
to execute this Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 23" day of April, 2020.

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Matthew Altman, Secretary of the Commission

53009455.3



“True courage is not the vulgar heroes,
but the firm resolve of virtue and reason.”
— Alfred North Whitehead

45



Kittitas Valley Healthcare %

Your Howe for Heolth

Chief Executive Report
April 2020

Note: | was just reviewing my February 2020 CEO report. | reported on rural advocacy days, the
leadership conference and our plan to move into the Medical Arts Center. It was an interesting
read given all that has transpired since and a testament to the organization’s ability to react,

Looking Forward: The last couple of months have taught us a great deal about PPE and the
supply chain. At this point it sounds like the Governor is discussing lifting restrictions on
scheduled surgeries when hospitals (not clear if that is collective or individual hospitals) can
attest to having 30 days PPE on hand. One of the lessons that this crisis has brought home is
the rule of the weakest link when it comes to PPE. We have enjoyed a better supply of N95
masks than some facilities while our inventory of procedure masks has, at times, reached critical
levels. Likewise, gloves have not been an issue but our inventory of gowns has been near zero
at times. Adequate PPE is an all or nothing deal. An abundance of one item does nothing to
help balance the absence of another.

At this point we can attest to having a 30 day supply of PPE on hand. That inventory has been
sourced by one off distributions through WSHA, the EOC, regular channels, donations and
FEMA. We do not have a secure supply chain for PPE. Knowing that you have a 30 day
supply on hand is only helpful if you know you will be restocked on day 29.

The financial impact of reduced volumes is similar to the supply chain conundrum. We know
how much cash we have on hand but we have no idea how long these catastrophic conditions
will continue. If we could count on being back to 80% by July 1 we would be much better able
to plan. As it stands, we know that, at a minimum, June and July are going to be difficult cash
months. We will plan for cost and cash flow reductions for May and June.

We are approaching our routine vendors to request a discount of 10% off of purchased services,
leases, maintenance, subscriptions, licenses, fees and insurance. We want these discounts for
the three months May, June and July.

Scott has approached our bond holders for a delay in our June interest payment. He is also
informing them that we are likely to miss our bond covenants for 2020. As discussed, he has
also secured a line of credit for $5,000,000 with a local bank. Rates are favorable and access to

cash is critical.

CMS and the state have issued a number of waivers of regulations and restrictions that have
directly impacted how we deliver patient care. One of the most obvious is the way we have
moved to virtual care. For years we have lobbied CMS and the state for process and payment
parity for telemedicine. The wild west of telemedicine that we are currently living through has

46



none of the guard rails that were contained in our proposals. Patients and providers are really
appreciating the increased access and the option of telemedicine so | think it will be difficult to
unring this bell. Looking forward this raises a number of very troubling questions. There is
nothing to stop Medicare and Medicaid from paying for telemedicine at fee schedule rather
than RHC encounter rates. Fee schedule represents somewhere around 60% of the cost of care
in our clinics. There is nothing to stop large insurance companies from setting up Amazon style
warehouses in low wage states for tele-providers and bypassing our physical clinics for a large %
of their care. There is nothing to stop payors from defining access to telemedicine as access to
care in rural communities. All of this is to say, we will have our work cut out for us in the arena
of rural advocacy as we emerge from this.

AS WE EMERGE - PROJECTS FROM THE FIELD

Medical Staff Services:

In the midst of all are planning in preparation, work goes on. We have made offers to 2
orthopedic physician assistants, one of which has been accepted at this point. Christopher
Petty, M.D., general and colorectal surgeon started his orientation April 13. We are also
continuing to explore the addition of vascular surgery services at Kittitas Valley Healthcare. This
would be a valuable service to the community and would support our wound care services as
well as providing direct surgical services to our patients. We are working with Central
Washington University in support of their student health services and also supporting their
student athletes. We are looking to resume that process more rigorously once we have a better
understanding of the impact of the outbreak on the university. We have a virtual site visit
coming up to explore the possibility of offering pain management specialty services hear in
Kittitas County.

Emergency Department/Urgent Care Clinic:

Both the ED and UC have been very busy these last several weeks focusing on COVID-19 and
our role in the response for our County. In addition, ED staff have been involved at a state level
working with the REDi Healthcare Coalition on development of the REDi Operations Center
(ROC). The ROC features include medical surge, patient movement, and rescue coordination.

Regular operations continue as usual...Trauma, Cardiac, Stroke, Sepsis and SANE...we are here to
care for our community and provide quality care!

e TRAUMA: The trauma committee approved a flow sheet to augment patient
documentation. This flow sheet captures all the necessary data and helps “paint the
picture” of care provided to the trauma patient. Part of our responsibility as a Level IV
Trauma Center is to submit trauma data to the Department of Health for our state and

47



national trauma databanks. We have a new Trauma Registrar, Annette Titus, who is
doing an amazing job.

o CARDIAC: We continue to work closely with Virginia Mason Memorial for our acute
cardiac patients that need immediate cardiology services. Recently, we met with
Confluence Health in Wenatchee to discuss their cardiology resources and having an
alternate resource if VMM is unable to accept patients.

e STROKE: Our relationship with Virginia Mason Seattle continues with our telestroke
program. They are a valuable resource to our Providers for care of the acute stroke
patient. Monthly meetings continue to discuss operations, best policy and patient
follow-up

Surgical Services:

The OR continues to work on preparations for the ENT service, including the addition of new
ENT equipment, which requires education and competencies to be completed by the staff. In
anticipation of Dr. Petty, (general surgeon) preference cards and processes are being completed.
Over the last several weeks, 8 RNs have completed Cerner and department cross training
education in ED, MS and CCCU.

Ancillary Services:

All of the ancillary services department have been participating in Surge Capacity planning. Ron,
Vicky and | conducted a walk trough of KVH and were able to identify rooms that could be
utilized for patient care, increasing our bed capacity to 62, our ICU bed capacity to 20 and
increasing our ED capacity to 21 (9 beds in ED and 12 in the SOP area).

Diagnostic Services:

e Lab has been busy making sure we have adequate supply of Covid-19 testing kits and
monitoring turn around times from the DOH State Lab and Lab Corp. It is taking 2-5
days on average to get results. We have reached out to the manufacturers who are
producing on site testing- it is likely the instruments will be released to large areas that
are "hot spots” for Covid-19, so it is doubtful that KVH is likely to be first on the list to
purchase the equipment. Should we have a surge of Covid -19 positive patients,
imaging will be placing a portable chest x-ray machine in the PACU for care of + patients
to reduce the likelihood of spreading the virus by way of the x-ray equipment. Volumes
are down and we are not scheduling routine mammograms or dexas until May. We are
seeing higher than normal no-show and cancellation rates.

e Our “future planning” for the lab expansion is continuing with KDA. We are looking at
renting an instrument that will perform a rapid parathyroid test, which Dr. Zamudio will
need for her surgeries here. It will also perform Hepatitis A IgM/IgG, Vitamin D,
procalcitionin, cortisols and a rapid Troponin T, which our providers have been asking
for. We are anticipating $12,700 Cerner interface expense to move forward with this

48



equipment. The rental is “free” with an agreement to use $10,000 worth of reagents
annually, which we will easily utilize.

Dr. Jensen arrived on April 13 and is our dedicated, full time radiologist contracted
through POC OnRad. He started the week meeting with providers from Women'’s Health
and Ortho and will make rounds to all clinics. We've already scheduled our first thyroid
biopsy in the department and look forward to expanding the procedures that we do in
Radiology, given the talent of Dr. Jensen.

Rehab Services:

Ellensburg PT, OT and ST have consolidated services in the Ellensburg PT building to
conserve staff resources. Rehab is only seeing patients at the clinic who would have a
long term detrimental health impact if they were not seen in person. We are keeping a
waiting list of patients that need to be scheduled when the restrictions are lifted. ST, OT,
PT are conducting some telehealth visits by zoom. Cle Elum PT is doing likewise.

When we are able to begin scheduling patients again, we are pursuing relationships with
Children’s Village to provide Birth to Three assessments in the home and also providing
services to Easton School District.

Cardiopulmonary:

The team has worked to ensure we have adequate supplies for a surge and we were
given 3 ventilators from EOC. This brings our total to 10. Jim has worked with Jeff
Holdeman and Dr. Hibbs on a protocol for proning ventilated patients and educating
staff.

We have hired an exercise physiologist and are looking forward to being able to have
him perform cardiac stress tests independently and build back this volume of business.

Pharmacy:

The pharmacy staff have worked to increase our supply of intubation kits and have
medications ready to administer. There is a nationwide shortage of narcotics, paralytics
and sedatives that are commonly used to treat Covid-19 ventilated patients. They are
working with their suppliers on a daily basis in hopes of having enough supply on had to
have 10 ventilated patients for 21 days. They have also opened a curbside delivery for
patients refilling medications in the retail pharmacy to limit the number of people
entering the hospital. Pharmacy is also working with Dr. Martin and | on palliative care
algorithms for the Covid-19 patients, should we be asked by Public Health to develop a
palliative care program for this population.

The pharmacy staff continue to work to build up our retail pharmacy and ensure strong
compliance with the 340B program. Due to financial and staff constraints, we've decided
against contracting with a third party company to perform an independent audit of our
340B program until 2021.

49



Clinic:

ENT conversion to Cerner:

This clinic is currently under the FME clinic and we will shift this to their own clinic on
June 8™ and they are currently exploring audiology.

Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) program:

Dr. Asriel and Stephanie Walker have been busy establishing our MAT program. In
March, they met with all the KVH providers who have waivers to discuss the program.
Staff have been involved in training of patient management. Our nurse care manager
will actually be starting on the 27" of April to assist with this patient management to
make it more streamlined. A prescription log has been created to be certain the
documentation is in order. Cerner training has been conducted for staff. Lastly, | have
been talking with Merit to create a partnership between us. This will offer another
avenue for the patient to contact us and get involved in our program. We currently have
2 MAT patients. | spoke with Community health of Central Washington about their
program and our future partnership. We have determined our best route for success is
to look at this program as a community approach and continue to communicate as
partners. Dr. Asriel continues to attend the Kittitas County Health Network (KCHN)
meetings around the opioid response work.

Patient Centered Medical Home (PCMH):

We have remained focused on our core requirements for PCMH. The program is
separated into Team-Based Care, Knowing and Managing your Patients, Access and
Continuity and Care Management. We are in the process of assessing ourselves and
identifying any gaps. Luckily this work aligns with the same projects we are focused on
with Greater Columbia Accountable Community of Health (GCACH). We are hoping for
accreditation with PCMH this year.

Patient Family Advisory Council (PFAC):

In February, we had our second meeting with the council. Our focus was around patient
billing. Each issue was tied to a KVH core value — Respect, Transparency, Collaboration,
Quality and Service. An incredible meeting with engaged participants. On April 16", we
had an impromptu meeting with the council to discuss the communication around
COVID-19. There was great discussion on not only how to communicate but particularly
focusing on communication around testing, how we are keeping our staff safe and the
financial impact this will have on the hospital. They did mention businesses are anxious
getting back to work but the other community members feel as though we should not
return back to normal too soon. They liked the approach of having a focus on staying
healthy rather than staying home as people need to be reminded of social distancing.
There was also a great suggestion of having Dr. Larson and Dr. Martin conduct some
messaging together to show the partnership between the Public Health Department and
KVH.

Surgical Relaunch:

We have been actively creating and reviewing a process on how to begin offering non
emergent/elective surgeries. A team of us have met several times to review the PPE
usage, testing requirements and prioritization. We have begun calling our patients who
had a delayed surgery to follow up with them and confirm their situation has not

50



declined. We will continue to do this until we are fully operational. After discussion with
several key players, we feel confident we will be able to launch on May 19" with a
regular (or slightly lightened) schedule of surgeries.

Human Resources & Staff Development

The Human Resources team has been busy with innovative recruiting and onboarding
procedures to prepare for possible surge. As our volume of patients has decreased
towards the end of March and early April, HR has partnered continuously with
operational Senior Leaders to create a temporary labor pool to connect staff to
opportunities across the organization in order to maintain their status as much as
possible. HR continues to manage the complexity of leave and benefits as well as
reviewing labor costs.

Staff Development: We are excited to resume our planning on Staff

Development. During the past month, we have helped coordinate ways to maintain our
training schedule for required trainings. We have used Zoom technology for virtual
meetings and trainings when possible. We have cancelled or postponed trainings that
do not directly impact compliance or regulatory issues to protect our workforce and
encourage social distancing.

Staff Development Focus Groups: We are planning Staff Development Focus Groups for
early May. We are planning to have 3 separate sessions to engage groups across the
organization. During these one hour virtual focus groups, we will be providing some
updates to staff on our Staff Development plan for 2020 and getting feedback from
participants to guide our work.

Customer Service Training: HR and Quality are beginning planning on customer service
training. While we had hoped to bring in an outside consultant this year to help provide
training, we will be exploring that for 2021. This year we hope to start the conversation
with our staff and create an internal training using the talent and data that we have at
KVH to capture our patient’s voice.

Students and Volunteer Services: Our Director of Volunteer and Student Services
continues to stay engaged and connected to our dedicated volunteers throughout this
challenging time when they are not on site with us. We have minimal clinical student
rotations occurring, and continue to maintain relationships with our education partners.

51



Qc-ie|N 1o4

Byom
aJedIpaN =
plEdpIN |

[eDIsWWOD |

196/B] = = = WIAQ e GO HM =

syuaned mau Joy
wawuiodde ajqejieae payy

1361B] = = = WIOQ e O =T  HM

syuaned paysi|qelss oy
jusuniuiodde sjqejieae paiyy

%91 g °
1821P 9| 3 )
pIEdIpa L G6i
L ooz Z
I ooe 2
m
L ooy 3
%IE 9.
|eIIBWwWo) I ocm.m
L 009 =
L ooz 2
- 008
L 006
19618} sjuajed maN -~ ~ = sjualjed MBN —eoem
BYI0
X1\ 10Aed sjuaned map
Q
RS P N L AN
N A B B A A AR T
0
oL
oz e
[} o
0 3 -
5 5
g g
0S5 3
09
oL (13
1961BL = = = HAM e OUMO el §O i 196ieL -« = PG Wit Wil ID-WH e
syuaned mau Joy sjuaned mau 1oy
jusupuiodde sjqejiene payy jusunuiodde ajqepieae payjg

0 0
oL L
0z 9 g g
0e 3 g Mw..r
or 3 5 2
09 L
oL 8

186ef - =~ - HdM == OUUO === SO =t 136ieL = = = SPAden Wl F- Nl I e

syusned paysi|qeiss Joy sjuaned paysijqesss 1oy
wsunulodde ajqejieae payr juswuiodde ajqejieae payp

pieoqyseq suonesadQ s1uip)

52



	packet with new agenda but not revised pages.pdf
	Agenda 4-23-20 Amended

	53726430-v3-Note Resolution_Kittitas PHD1_Revenue Note 2020 (Taxable).pdf
	Section 1 . Definitions.  As used in this resolution, the following words shall have the meanings hereinafter set forth:
	“Loan Agreement” means the Business Loan Agreement between the District and the Purchaser to be dated as of delivery to the Purchaser.

	Section 2 . Authorization and Description of the Note.  For the purpose of providing financing for the District’s operating and capital expenses, there is hereby authorized to be issued a not to exceed $5,000,000 aggregate principal amount Hospital Ju...
	Section 3 . Note Registrar, Registration and Transfer of the Note.  Pursuant to RCW 39.46.030(4) the District’s Chief Financial Officer shall serve as initial fiscal agent for the District (the “Note Registrar”) with respect to the Note and is authori...
	Section 4 . Payment of the Note.  Both principal of and interest on the Note shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America and shall be paid by checks or drafts of the Note Registrar mailed on the applicable payment date to the Purc...
	Section 5 . Prepayment Provisions.  The Note is subject to prepayment as provided in the Note.
	Section 6 . Junior Lien Note Fund.  The Note is a special obligation of the District payable solely out of a special fund or account of the District hereby established and designated the “Junior Lien Note Fund.”  Amounts on deposit in the Junior Lien ...
	Section 7 . Commission Declaration Regarding Sufficiency of Revenues.  The Commission of the District declares that in fixing the amounts to be paid into the Senior Lien Bond Fund and Junior Lien Note Fund, it has exercised due regard for Expenses and...
	Section 8 . Flow of Funds.  A special fund of the District known as the general fund (sometimes herein called the “Hospital District Fund”), heretofore has been created and constitutes the general operational fund of the District.  All of the Gross Re...
	Section 9 . Financial Covenants.  The District further covenants and agrees with the registered owner of the Note, for as long as the Note is outstanding, as follows:
	Section 10 . Form and Execution of the Note.  The Note shall be prepared in a form consistent with the provisions of this resolution and State law, shall be signed in the corporate name of the District by the President and Secretary of the Commission ...
	Section 11 . Enforceability of Covenants.  The covenants of the District contained in this resolution constitute a contract between the District and the owner of the Note.  In an event of default (as described in the Loan Agreement and Note) or cross ...
	Section 12 . Cross Default.  If the District shall fail to pay any principal of or premium or interest on any Senior Lien Bonds when the same becomes due and payable (whether by scheduled maturity, required prepayment, acceleration, demand or otherwis...
	Section 13 . Electronic Signatures.  The Commission authorizes the use of one or more methods of electronic signature for specific types of agreements, transactions and general documents, including the documents necessary in connection with this Note....
	Section 14 . Supplemental Resolutions.  The Commission may supplement or amend this resolution for any one or more of the following purposes without requiring the consent of the owner of the Note:
	(a) To add covenants and agreements that do not materially adversely affect the interests of the owner of the Note, or to surrender any right or power reserved to or conferred upon the District.
	(b) To cure any ambiguities, or to cure, correct or supplement any defective provision contained in this resolution in a manner that does not materially adversely affect the interest of the owner of the Note.

	Section 15 . Approval of Proposal, Loan Agreement and the Note.  The Purchaser has submitted its offer to purchase the Note as described in Section 3 hereof under the terms and conditions specified in the Proposal, the Loan Agreement and the Bond.  Th...
	Section 16 . Severability.  If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this resolution to be performed on the part of the District shall be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, then such covenant or...
	Section 17 . Ratification of Prior Acts.  Any action taken consistent with the authority and prior to the effective date of this resolution, is ratified, approved and confirmed.




